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Auditors' Report

To

The Members of

JAI CORP LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of ‘JAI CORP LIMITED’

(‘the Company’) as at 31st March, 2009, the Profit and Loss

Account and also the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on

that date, annexed thereto. These financial statements are the

responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility

is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on

our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards

generally accepted in India. Those Standards require that we plan

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting

the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit

also includes assessing the accounting principles used and

significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating

the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our

audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003

(‘the Order’), issued by Central Government of India in terms

of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of the Companies Act,

1956, we enclose in the Annexure hereto, a Statement on

the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

2. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above,

we report that: -

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations,

which to the best of our knowledge and belief were

necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by

law have been kept by the Company so far as appears

from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash

Flow Statement referred to in this repor t are in

agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss

Account and Cash Flow Statement referred to in this

report comply with the Accounting Standards referred

to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies

Act, 1956;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from

the Directors, as on 31st March 2009, and taken on

record by the Board of Directors, we report that none

of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2009

from being appointed as a director in terms of clause

(g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies

Act, 1956;

f) In our opinion, and to the best of our information and

according to explanations given to us, the said accounts

read together with the Significant Accounting Policies

and other notes thereon, give the information required

by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required

and give a true and fair view in conformity with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India:

I) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of

affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2009;

II) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the

profit of the Company for the year ended on that

date; and

III) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the

cash flows of the Company for the year ended on

that date.

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH For S.R. BATLIBOI & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

R. Koria per Tridibes Basu

Partner Par tner

Membership No.: 35629 Membership No.: F-17401

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: 26th June 2009 Date: 26th June 2009

Auditors’ Report
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ANNEXURE TO AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date to the
members of Jai Corp Limited on the accounts for the year ended
31st March, 2009)

(i) In respect of its fixed assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records
showing full par ticulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been
physically verified by the management in
accordance with the programme of verification,
which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard
to the size of the Company and nature of its assets.
No material discrepancies were noticed on such
physical verification as compared to the book
records.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not
disposed off substantial part of fixed assets during
the year and the going concern status of the
Company is not affected.

(ii) In respect of its inventories:

(a) Inventories have been physically verified during the
year by the management. In our opinion the
programme of verification is reasonable.

(b) In our opinion, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the procedures of
physical verification of inventories followed by the
management are reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size of the Company and the nature
of its business.

(c) On the basis of our examination of inventory
records, we are of the opinion that the Company is
maintaining proper records of inventory. As
explained to us, no material discrepancies were
noticed on physical verification of the inventories,
as compared to book records maintained.

(iii) In respect of loans, secured or unsecured, granted or taken
by the Company to / from companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956: -

(a) The Company has granted unsecured loans to two
wholly-owned subsidiary companies of it. The
maximum amount outstanding at any time during
the year was Rs. 398,37.61 lacs and the year-end
balance was Rs. 386,90.54 lacs.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the aforesaid loan is
interest free and others terms and conditions, are
not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the
Company.

(c) The said loans are repayable on demand and there
is no repayment schedule.

(d) As the said loans are repayable on demand, the
question of overdue amounts does not arise.

(e) The Company has not taken any loans during the
year from companies, firms or other parties covered
in the Register maintained under section 301 of the

Companies Act, 1956. Consequently, the provisions
of sub clauses (f) and (g) of paragraph 4 of the
said Order are not applicable to the Company.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal
control system commensurate with the size of the Company
and the nature of its business for the purchase of inventories
and fixed assets and also for sale of goods and services.
During the course of our audit, we have not observed any
continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in the
aforesaid internal control system.

(v) (a) According to the information and explanations given
to us, we are of the opinion that transactions that
need to be entered into the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, have been
so entered.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the transactions made
during the year in pursuance of such contracts or
arrangements exceeding value of Rupees five lakhs
for each party, have been made at prices which are
prima facie reasonable having regard to the
prevailing market price at the relevant time, except
for certain transactions for purchase and sale of
goods and materials of specific nature for which
alternative quotations are not available and hence
upon which, we are unable to comment .

(vi) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the
public and accordingly, the provisions of clause (vi) of
paragraph 4 of the said Order are not applicable to the
Company.

(vii) The Company has an internal audit system, which in our
opinion, needs to be strengthened to make it commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

(viii) We are informed by the management that the Central
Government has prescribed the maintenance of Cost
Records pursuant to clause (d) of sub-section (1) of Section
209 of the Companies Act, 1956, in respect of one of the
products of the Company. We have broadly reviewed the
accounts and records of the Company in this connection
and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained.
We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the
records with a view to determine whether they are accurate
and complete.

(ix) (a) According to records of the Company examined by
us, the Company has generally been regular during
the year in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Investor Education and Protection Fund,
Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth tax, Service tax,
Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material
statutory dues. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were
outstanding as at March 31,2009 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became
payable;

(b) The disputed statutory dues aggregating Rs. 125.54
lacs as at 31.03.09, that have not been deposited
on account of matters pending before appropriate
authorities, are as under:
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Name of Nature of Amount Period to Forum where

the Statute the Dues (Rs. in which the dispute is

Lacs) amount pending

relates

Central and Sales Tax 5.49 2003-04 Dy. Commissioner
Bombay (Appeals)
Sales
Tax Act

Bombay Sales Tax 30.56 2000-01 Maharashtra Sales

Sales through Tax Tribunal

Tax Act 2002-03

Central Excise 13.26 2005-06 Commissioner

Excise Act, duty (Appeals)

1944 75.00

1.23 2001-02 Central Excise and

Service Tax

Appellate Tribunal

Total 125.54

(x) The Company does not have accumulated losses at the
end of the financial year. It has not incurred any cash losses
in the current financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

(xi) Based on our audit procedures and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we are of the
opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment
of dues to banks. During the year, the Company did not
have any loans from financial institutions or by way of
debentures.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not granted loans and advances on the
basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debenture
and other securities.

(xiii) In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi /
mutual benefit fund /society, and hence the provisions of
clause (xiii) of paragraph 4 of the said Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(xiv) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has maintained
proper records of transactions and contracts in respect of

dealing in shares and other investments and timely entries
have been made therein. The investments are held by the
Company in its own name.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not given any guarantees for loans taken
by others from banks or financial institutions.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us,
term loans were prima facie applied for the purposes for
which the loans were obtained.

(xvii) On a review of utilization of funds based on an overall
examination of the Balance Sheet of the Company as at
31st March, 2009, we report that prima facie, funds raised
on short-term basis have not been utilized for long-term
investment.

(xviii) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in
the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956.

(xix) The Company has not issued any debentures and hence
provisions of clause (xix) of paragraph 4 of the said Order
are not applicable to the Company.

(xx) During the year the Company has not raised any monies
by way of public issue.

(xxi) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose
of reporting the true and fair view of the financial statements
and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company
has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH For S.R. BATLIBOI & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

R. Koria per Tridibes Basu

Partner Par tner

Membership No.: 35629 Membership No.: F-17401

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: 26th June 2009 Date: 26th June 2009

Annexure to Auditors' Report
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BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March , 2009

(Rs.in Lacs)

AS AT AS AT
SCHEDULE 31.03.2009 31.03.2008

SOURCES OF FUNDS

Shareholders’ Funds

Share Capital A 1,934.71 1,934.71

Reserves and Surplus B 256,661.32 254,121.32

258,596.03 256,056.03

Loan Funds

Secured Loans C 3,539.35 3,490.00

Unsecured Loans D 721.10 4,654.64

4,260.45 8,144.64

Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 1,632.63 1,366.12

(Refer Note No. 9 of Schedule ‘O’ )

Total 264,489.11 265,566.79

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

Fixed Assets

Gross Block E 35,528.92 35,605.40

Less: Depreciation 15,501.54 14,365.13

Net Block 20,027.38 21,240.27

Capital Work-in-Progress 3,230.77 2,025.16

23,258.15 23,265.43

Investments F 172,263.48 184,390.47

Current Assets, Loans and Advances G

Inventories 4,137.50 4,426.29

Sundry Debtors 8,989.34 7,557.16

Cash and Bank Balances 6,177.94 504.15

Other Current Assets 1.58 1.58

Loans and Advances 52,186.93 49,658.49

71,493.29 62,147.67

Less:Current Liabilities and Provisions H

Current Liabilities 1,761.16 2,258.83

Provisions 764.65 1,977.95

2,525.81 4,236.78

Net Current Assets 68,967.48 57,910.89

Total 264,489.11 265,566.79

Significant Accounting Policies N

Notes on Accounts O

The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.
As per our report of even date
For CHATURVEDI & SHAH For S.R.BATLIBOI & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

A Datta Virendra Jain Gaurav Jain
Company Secretary Vice Chairman Managing Director

R. Koria per Tridibes Basu
Par tner Par tner Ashok Tak

Vice President-Commercial &
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai

Date :- 26th June, 2009
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Standalone Accounts

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT for the Year Ended 31st March, 2009

(Rs.in Lacs)

SCHEDULE YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2009 31.03.2008

INCOME

Turnover (Gross) I 39,506.21 32,790.54

Less: Excise duty/ Service Tax recovered 1,964.67 1,937.50

Net Turnover 37,541.54 30,853.04

Other Income J 5,371.46 12,948.04

Variation In Stocks K (117.87) 391.51

42,795.13 44,192.59

EXPENDITURE

Purchases 6,569.91 8,704.12

Manufacturing and Other Expenses L 30,051.89 20,054.77

Interest & Finance Charges M 464.41 589.75

Depreciation 1,532.51 1,483.62

38,618.72 30,832.26

Profit for the year before tax 4,176.41 13,360.33

Less : Provision for Taxation :

Current Tax 1,146.60 1,194.16

MAT Credit - (736.53)

Deferred Tax 266.51 69.95

Fringe Benefit Tax 15.81 17.40

Add: Write back of provision for Tax of earlier years 77.49 -

Profit after tax 2,824.98 12,815.35

Balance brought forward from last year 23,797.21 12,841.74

Prior Period Adjustments (Net) (1.46) (3.80)

AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATIONS 26,620.73 25,653.29

Appropriations

General Reserve 282.50 1,282.00

Proposed Dividend on Preference Shares 1.50 0.52

Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 240.84 490.17

Tax on Proposed Dividend 41.18 83.39

SURPLUS CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 26,054.71 23,797.21

Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share of Face Value of Re. 1 each 1.58 7.34

(Refer Note No. 11 of Schedule ‘O’)

Significant Accounting Policies N

Notes on Accounts O

The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account.
As per our report of even date
For CHATURVEDI & SHAH For S.R.BATLIBOI & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

A Datta Virendra Jain Gaurav Jain
Company Secretary Vice Chairman Managing Director

R. Koria per Tridibes Basu
Par tner Par tner Ashok Tak

Vice President-Commercial &
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai

Date :- 26th June, 2009
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the Year Ended 31st March, 2009

(Rs.in Lacs)

2008-2009 2007-2008

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before tax as per Profit and Loss Account 4,176.41 13,360.33

Adjusted for :

Depreciation 1,532.51 1,483.62

Wealth Tax 5.15 9.00

Effects of exchange rate change (19.76) (159.49)

Sundry Balance written off (20.52) (1.82)

Loss / (Profit) on sale of investments ( Net ) 2,950.49 (8,500.42)

Provision for diminuation in value of Investment - 267.16

Loss / (Profit) on sale/discarding of fixed assets ( Net ) (134.07) 31.97

Interest and Finance Charges 378.79 516.97

Interest Income (1,230.90) (985.04)

Interest Subsidy - (61.72)

Dividend Income (1,693.74) 1,767.95 (2,803.07) (10202.84)

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 5,944.36 3,157.49

Adjusted for :

Trade & Other Receivables (1,922.18) (2,262.32)

Inventories 288.79 569.57

Trade Payables (771.57) 341.85

Cash generated from operations 3,539.40 1,806.59

Direct taxes paid (630.85) (1,237.25)

Net Prior period adjustment (1.46) (3.80)

Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Operating Activities 2,907.09 565.54

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets (2,496.51) (2,854.93)

Sale of Fixed Assets 1,383.80 191.15

Fixed Deposit with bank having maturity of more-
-than three months (5,000.00) -

Acquisition/Purchase of Business - (12,500.00)

Purchase of Investments (162,089.77) (570,258.15)

Sale of Investments 185,438.70 396,589.43

Investment in Equity Shares of Subsidiaries (Net) - (277.79)

Movement in Loans (16,903.21) (27,552.77)

Interest Income 570.52 922.53

Dividend Received 1,693.74 2,803.07

Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Investing Activities 2,597.27 (212,937.46)
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C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital including Securities Premium - 211,174.81

Share issue expenses - (176.74)

Proceeds of Long Term Loans 675.00 -

Repayment of Long Term Loans (996.49) (556.69)

Short Term Loans (Net) (3,562.70) 1,493.43

Unclaimed for Scheme of Arrangement 0.38 (1.44)

Interest paid (376.73) (581.77)

Dividend paid (570.02) (2.67)

Net Cash Flow from /(used in) Financing Activities (4,830.56) 211,348.93

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 673.79 (1,022.99)

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 504.15 1,527.14

Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,177.94 504.15

Fixed Deposit with bank whose maturity of more than three months 5,000.00 -

Closing Balance of Cash and Bank # 6,177.94 504.15

# For composition, refer Shedule “G”

Notes :

1 The above Cash Flow Statements has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in Accounting Standard-3 “Cash Flow
Statement” as notified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

2 Cash and cash equivelant includes Fixed Deposit pledge with the Govt. deptt. amounting to Rs. 116.98 Lacs (Previous year
Rs. 208.41 Lacs) and balance of Rs. 7.04 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 2.98 Lacs) with schedule bank on unpaid dividend account.

3 The Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, rearranged, restated and reclassified wherever necessary.

4 Bracket indicates cash outflow.

Cash Flow Statement

(Rs.in Lacs)

2008-2009 2007-2008

As per our report of even date
For CHATURVEDI & SHAH For S.R.BATLIBOI & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

A Datta Virendra Jain Gaurav Jain
Company Secretary Vice Chairman Managing Director

R. Koria per Tridibes Basu
Par tner Par tner Ashok Tak

Vice President-Commercial &
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai

Date :- 26th June, 2009
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SCHEDULES forming par t of the Balance Sheet
(Rs. in Lacs)

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2009 31.03.2008

SCHEDULE “A”

SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED

45,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1 each 4,500.00 4,500.00

(45,00,00,000)

1,50,00,000 1% Non-Cumulative, Non-Participating Redeemable 150.00 150.00

(1,50,00,000) Preference Shares of Re. 1 each

3,50,00,000 Unclassified Shares of Re. 1 each 350.00 350.00

(3,50,00,000)

5,000.00 5,000.00

ISSUED AND SUBSCRIBED

17,84,94,010 Equity Shares of Re. 1 each 1,784.94 1,784.94

(17,84,94,010)

1,50,00,000 1% Non-Cumulative, Non-Participating Redeemable 150.00 150.00

(1,50,00,000) Preference Shares of Re. 1 each

1,934.94 1,934.94

FULLY PAID UP

17,84,49,410 Equity Shares of Re. 1 each 1,784.49 1,784.49

(17,84,49,410)

1,50,00,000 1% Non-Cumulative, Non-Participating Redeemable 150.00 150.00

(1,50,00,000) Preference Shares of Re. 1 each

Add: Forfeited Shares (Amount Originally Paid up on 4,460 Shares of Rs. 10/- each) 0.22 0.22

1,934.71 1,934.71
Notes :-

1) Of the above Equity Shares:

(a) 49,63,522 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each were allotted, without payment being received in cash, pursuant to the Scheme of
Amalgamation of Sipta Coated Steels Limited and Comet Steels Limited with the Company before subdivision and issue of bonus
shares.

(b) Bonus Shares :-

i) 24,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each were allotted as bonus shares by Capitalisation of free reserve before subdivision.

ii) 8,62,69,400 Equity Shares of Re.1 each have been allotted as fully paid up Bonus Shares by way of Capitalisation of
Securities Premium.

2) Equity Shares having face value of Rs. 10 each (fully paid-up) were subdivided into Re.1 each fully paid-up in the Financial
year 2007-08

3) (a) 1% Non-cumulative, Non-Participating Redeemable Preference Share of Re.1 each fully paid-up are redeemable at a premium of
6 % p.a. on issue price of Rs. 1,000 per share on the expiry of two years from the date of allotment i.e. 26th November, 2007 with
an option to the company/shareholder to redeem the same after one year from the date of allotments.

(b) Redemption premium on preference shares as mentioned above will be paid out of the Securities Premium and hence no provision
has been considered necessary.

4) Figures in bracket represent previous year figures.
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Schedules

SCHEDULES forming par t of the Balance Sheet
(Rs. in Lacs)

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2009 31.03.2008

SCHEDULE “B”

RESERVES & SURPLUS

Capital Reserve 92.17 92.17

Securities Premium Account

As per last Balance Sheet 214,930.94 6,068.22

Add: Received during the year - 210,965.70

214,930.94 217,033.92

Less: Issue of Fully paid up Bonus Shares - 862.69

Less: Share issue Expenses - 1,240.29

214,930.94 214,930.94

General Reserve

As per last Balance Sheet 15,301.00 14,019.00

Add : Transferred from Profit and Loss Account 282.50 1,282.00

15,583.50 15,301.00

Profit and Loss Account 26,054.71 23,797.21

256,661.32 254,121.32

SCHEDULE “C”

SECURED LOANS

Term Loans from a Bank 3,229.00 3,490.00

Working Capital Loan from a Bank 310.35 -

3,539.35 3,490.00

Notes:

1] The term Loans referred to above aggregating to Rs.2,554.00 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 3,490.00 Lacs) are secured by way of First
Mortgage and charge on pari passu basis on Fixed Assets of the company situated at Nanded , Vasona & Khadoli (Silvassa) and
Rs.675.00 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) are to be secured by way of First Mortgage and charge on pari passu basis on all Fixed
Assets of the Company.

2] The above term loans are fur ther secured by a negative lien on quoted portfolio investment of the company to the extent of
Rs. 5,000.00 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 5,000.00 Lacs).

3] Working Capital loans referred to above are secured by hypothecation by way of First charge over entire stocks, book debts and
Second charge on Fixed Assets of the compnay.

4] Of the above, loans aggregating to Rs. 2,864.35 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.3,490.00 Lacs) are guaranteed by two Directors of the
Company in their personal capacity.

SCHEDULE “D”

UNSECURED LOANS

Interest Free Sales-tax Loan 721.10 781.59

Buyer’s Credit - 3,873.05

721.10 4,654.64

Note : Amount repayable within one year Rs. 60.49 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 3,933.54 Lacs).
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SCHEDULES forming par t of the Balance Sheet

SCHEDULE - E

FIXED ASSETS (Rs. in Lacs)

G  R  O  S  S   B  L  O  C  K D  E  P  R  E  C  I  A  T  I  O  N N E T  B L O C K

PARTICULARS AS AT Additions Deductions/ AS AT UPTO For The Deductions/ UPTO AS AT AS AT
01.04.2008 Adjustments 31.03.2009 01.04.2008 Year Adjustments 31.03.2009 31.03.2009 31.03.2008

TANGIBLE ASSETS

Freehold Land  2,099.29 0.82 - 2,100.11 - - - - 2,100.11 2,099.29

Leasehold Land 527.67 - 2.97 524.70 12.37 6.38 0.08 18.67 506.03 515.30

Buildings 6,033.18 15.20 42.80 6,005.58 1,205.55 182.07 28.42 1,359.20 4,646.38 4,827.63

Plant & Machinery 25,730.43 690.41 754.22 25,666.62 12,496.39 1,264.70 351.54 13,409.55 12,257.07 13,234.04

Furniture & Fixtures 206.17 4.21 - 210.38 118.49 10.26 - 128.75 81.63 87.68

Office Equipments 350.31 10.67 5.48 355.50 235.83 19.88 4.95 250.76 104.74 114.48

Vehicles 592.97 21.67 13.99 600.65 231.12 49.22 11.11 269.23 331.42 361.85

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Drawings & Designs* 65.38 - - 65.38 65.38 - - 65.38 - - 

Total 35,605.40 742.98 819.46 35,528.92 14,365.13 1,532.51 396.10 15,501.54 20,027.38 21,240.27

Previous Year 24,166.42 11,932.36 493.38 35,605.40 13,151.77 1,483.62 270.26 14,365.13 21,240.27 -

Capital Work In Progress 3,230.77 2,025.16

*  Other than internally generated.

Notes :-

1. Freehold land includes Rs. 131.25 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 131.25 Lacs) in respect of which conveyance deed is yet to be registered
in the name of the company.

2. Building includes Rs.0.01 Lacs (Prevous Year Rs. 0.01 Lacs) being the cost of shares in Co operative Housing Society towards
ownership of residential flats.

3. Capital Work-in-Progress includes :

i) Rs. 37.89 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) on account of  Pre-Operative Expenditure.

ii) Rs.24.82 Lacs (Previous year Rs. 61.50 Lacs) on account of cost of construction Material at site.

iii) Rs. 396.09 Lacs ( Previous year Rs. 728.87 Lacs) on  account of advances made to the suppliers for capital expenditure.

4. Plant & Machinery includes Rs. 64.68 Lacs (Previous year Rs. 64.68 Lacs) and Rs. 33.56 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 33.56 Lacs) being
the amount spent for laying Power Line and Water Pipe Line respectively, the ownership of which vests with the respective Government
Authorities.
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SCHEDULES forming par t of the Balance Sheet
(Rs. in Lacs)

QUANTITY FACE VALUE
(Nos.) (Rs. unless

otherwise

AS AT AS AT stated) AS AT AS AT

31.03.2009 31.03.2008 31.03.2009 31.03.2008
SCHEDULE “F”

INVESTMENTS

(Refer Note No. e of schedule ‘N’)

(A) LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

(I) TRADE INVESTMENTS (UNQUOTED)

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

IN EQUITY SHARES-FULLY PAID UP

Jai Corp Finance & Holding Ltd. 1,500,000 1,500,000 10 215.00 215.00

(Including 60 Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up
held jointly with nominees)

Jai Infraprojects Ltd. 50,000 50,000 10 5.00 5.00

(Including 6 Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up
held jointly with nominees)

Jai Realty Ventures Ltd. 50,000 50,000 10 5.00 5.00

(Including 6 Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up
held jointly with nominees)

Sarbags Pty Ltd 50,000 50,000 A$1 12.34 12.34

Urban Infrastructure Venture Capital Ltd. 1,000,000 1,000,000 10 100.28 100.28

(Including 6 Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up
held jointly with nominees)

Urban Infrastructure Trustees Ltd. 50,000 50,000 10 5.01 5.01

(Including 6 Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up
held jointly with nominees)

Total [ i ] 342.63 342.63

ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

IN EQUITY SHARES-FULLY PAID UP

Urban Communications Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd 4,000 4,000 10 0.40 0.40

Urban Energy Distribution Pvt. Ltd. 4,000 4,000 10 0.40 0.40

Urban Energy Generation Pvt. Ltd. 4,000 4,000 10 0.40 0.40

Urban Energy Transmisstion Pvt. Ltd. 4,000 4,000 10 0.40 0.40

Urban Infotech Solutions Pvt. Ltd. 4,000 4,000 10 0.40 0.40

Urban Infrastructure Construction Pvt. Ltd. 4,000 4,000 10 0.40 0.40

Urban Infrastructure Holding Pvt. Ltd. 113,517,714 32,003,200 10 11,351.77 3,200.32

Urban Water Supply Pvt. Ltd. 4,000 4,000 10 0.40 0.40

IN DEBENTURES-FULLY PAID UP

Zero percent Optionally Fully Convertible Debentures
of Urban Infrastructure Holding Pvt. Ltd. 727,540 727,540 100 727.54 727.54

Total [ ii ] 12,082.11 3,930.66

Schedules
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OTHERS

IN EQUITY SHARES-FULLY PAID UP

Applewoods Estate P. Ltd. 6,700 - 10 0.67 -

Earnest Tower Pvt. Ltd. 420,513 - 10 210.26 -

Goldbricks Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. 120,000 120,000 10 12.00 12.00

Greenary Power Generation Pvt. Ltd. 1,800 1,800 10 0.18 0.18

Mumbai SEZ Ltd. 126,341,463 105,000,000 10 13,219.09 11,084.94

Neelkanth Realty Pvt. Ltd. 213,333 - 10 77.33 -

Neelkanth Rice Lands Pvt. Ltd 80,000 80,000 10 8.00 8.00

Nirmal Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. 100,000 100,000 10 10.00 10.00

Ozone Projects Pvt. Ltd. 957,133 68,293 10 463.91 375.03

Rewas Ports Ltd. 50,000,000 50,000,000 10 5,000.00 5,000.00

Spectra Power Distribution Pvt. Ltd. 1,800 1,800 10 0.18 0.18

Sterling Urban Infraprojects Pvt. Ltd. 600,000 600,000 10 60.00 60.00

Supernal Realtors Pvt. Ltd. 26,667 26,667 10 2.67 2.67

Urban Assets Reconstruction Pvt. Ltd. 1,800 1,800 10 0.18 0.18

Urban Telecom Pvt. Ltd. 1,800 1,800 10 0.18 0.18

Vengas Realtors Pvt. Ltd 26,667 - 10 2.67 -

IN EQUITY SHARES-PARTLY PAID UP

Nilayami Realtors Pvt. Ltd. 106,000 106,000 10 5.30 5.30

(Partly Paid Rs. 5 per Share)

IN DEBENTURES FULLY PAID UP

Zero Percent Fully Compulsorily Convertible Debentures of:

Goldbricks Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. 128,000 128,000 100 128.00 128.00

Goldbricks Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. ‘Series C’ 150,000 - 100 150.00 -

Neelkanth Realty Pvt. Ltd. 33,600 - 100 33.60 -

Neelkanth Rice Lands Pvt. Ltd 11,200 11,200 1,000 112.00 112.00

Nirmal Infrastucture Pvt. Ltd. 9,000 9,000 1,000 90.00 90.00

Ozone Projects Pvt. Ltd. - 4,318 1,000 - 43.18

Sterling Urban Infraprojects Pvt. Ltd. 160,000 160,000 100 160.00 160.00

Supernal Realtors Pvt. Ltd. 18,721 14,321 1,000 187.21 143.21

Vengas Realtors Pvt. Ltd. 26,733 - 1,000 267.33 -

9 % Fully Compulsorily Convertible -
-Debentures of Ozone Projects Pvt. Ltd. - 457,040 10 - 45.70

15.5 % Fully Compulsorily Convertible-
-Debentures of Applewoods Estate P. Ltd. 267,840 - 100 267.84 -

IN DEBENTURES PARTLY PAID UP

Zero Percent Fully Compulsorily Convertible -
-Debentures of Nilayami Realtors Pvt. Ltd. 8,480 8,480 1,000 0.85 0.85
(Partly Paid Rs. 10 each)

IN PREFERENCE SHARES -FULLY PAID UP
0.01% Compulsory convertible Preference -
-Shares of Earnest Tower Pvt. Ltd. 1,742,504 - 10 871.25 -

IN UNITS- FULLY PAID UP
HDFC India Real Estate Fund 99,318 99,318 1,000 993.18 993.18
Urban Infrastructure Opportunity Fund 3,000 3,000 100,000 3,014.95 3,014.95

IN UNITS -PARTLY PAID UP

Urban Infrastructure Opportunity Fund 23,093 - 100,000 5,542.32 -
(Rs. 20,000 paid up each)

Total [ iii ] 30,891.15 21,289.73

Total Trade Investments [ iv=i+ii+iii] 43,315.89 25,563.02

SCHEDULES forming par t of the Balance Sheet
(Rs. in Lacs)

QUANTITY FACE VALUE
(Nos.) (Rs. unless

otherwise

AS AT AS AT stated) AS AT AS AT

31.03.2009 31.03.2008 31.03.2009 31.03.2008
SCHEDULE “F” (Contd.)
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(II) OTHER THAN TRADE INVESTMENTS

a) - UNQUOTED

IN EQUITY SHARES- FULLY PAID UP

Piramal Life Sciences Ltd - 2,500 10 - 14.07

IN UNITS- FULLY PAID UP

LICMF Index Fund Nifty Dividend Plan 36,288,358 - 10 3,714.58 -
b) - QUOTED

IN EQUITY SHARES - FULLY PAID UP
Aditya Birla Nuvo Ltd. 10,000 10,000 10 205.30 205.30
Ambuja Cement Ltd. 5,100,000 - 2 2,373.65 -
Century Textiles Ltd. 25,000 25,000 10 277.17 277.17
Dalmiya Cement Ltd. 286,000 286,000 2 1,438.97 1,438.97
Federal Bank Ltd. 270,000 270,000 10 910.72 910.72
Grasim Industries Ltd. 20,000 20,000 10 676.00 676.00
ICICI Bank Ltd. 75,000 75,000 10 977.91 977.91
IDEA Cellular Ltd. 480,600 - 10 442.37 -
IDFC Ltd. 200,000 200,000 10 401.52 401.52
Indiabulls Financial Services Ltd. 100,000 100,000 2 937.49 937.49
Indiabulls Securities Ltd. 100,000 100,000 2 27.37 27.37
Mahanagar Telephone Nigam Ltd 1,014,800 - 10 816.95 -
National Thermal Power Corp. Ltd. 550,000 550,000 10 1,493.23 1,493.23
Nicholas Piramal India Ltd. - 25,000 2 - 67.20
Piramal Life Sciences Ltd 2,500 - 10 14.07 -
Ranbaxy Laboratories Ltd. 107,780 - 5 585.69 -
Reliance Communications Ltd. 533,100 - 5 1,909.87 -
Reliance Industries Ltd. 2,373,506 2,194,513 10 64,355.23 61,865.83
State Bank of India 908,723 678,187 10 19,200.35 15,851.30
Tata Steel Ltd. - 168,493 10 - 1,418.99

Total Other Than Trade Investment [v] 100,758.44 86,563.07

Total Long Term Investment [vi=iv+v] 144,074.33 112,126.09

(B) CURRENT INVESTMENTS

OTHER THAN TRADE INVESTMENT (QUOTED)

IN CORPORATE BONDS

8.65% Rural Electrification Corporation 50 - 1,000,000 473.47 -

11.25% Power Finance Corporation 150 - 1,000,000 1,689.44 -

OTHER THAN TRADE INVESTMENT (UNQUOTED)

IN UNITS - FULLY PAID UP
Birla Sunlife Savings Fund Instl Growth B332G 43,566,699 - 10 7,160.56 -
DSP Black Rock Liquid Cash Plus Insl Growth 20,263 - 10 219.79 -
DSP Black Rock Liquid Fund Insl Growth 50,444 - 10 636.50 -
DSP Black Strategic Bond Fund Institutional
Plan Growth 119,130 - 1,000 1,223.55 -
DSP Merrill Lynch Bond Fund - 950,886 1,000 - 9,514.09
Fidelity Liquid Plus Fund Super Inst - Daily Dividend - 30,102,989 10 - 3,010.76
Fidelity Ultra short Term Debt Fund Super Inst- Growth 24,127,293 - 10 2,607.05 -
J.M. Floter Fund Shor t Term Plan Growth Option 74 67,404,880 - 10 9,625.01 -
J.M. High Liquidity Fund Super Institutional
Plan Daily Dividend - 444,884,518 10 - 44,506.69
LICMF Index Fund Nifty Dividend Plan - 122,712,326 10 - 12,561.20
Prudential ICICI Inst Liquid Plan Growth 311 SG 17,388,591 - 10 2,250.00 -
UTI Index Select fund Dividend plan Payout - 8,454,106 10 - 1,400.00
UTI Nifty Index Fund Dividend plan Payout - 8,359,053 10 - 1,271.64

IN OTHERS

IL & FS Commercial Papers 500 - 500,000 2,303.78 -

Total Current Investment [vii] 28,189.15 72,264.38

TOTAL INVESTMENT [viii=vi+vii] 172,263.48 184,390.47

SCHEDULES forming par t of the Balance Sheet
(Rs. in Lacs)

SCHEDULE “F” (Contd.)

QUANTITY FACE VALUE
(Nos.) (Rs. unless

otherwise

AS AT AS AT stated) AS AT AS AT

31.03.2009 31.03.2008 31.03.2009 31.03.2008

Schedules
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NOTES:

1) Aggregate value of Investments :-
(Rs. in Lacs)

As at 31.03.2009 As at 31.03.2008

Book Value Market Value Book Value Market Value

Quoted Investments 99,206.77 75,869.00 86,563.07 66,392.15

Unquoted Investments 73,056.71 - 97,827.40 -

2) The Current investments are net off provision for diminution in value of current investment by Rs. Nil ( Previous Year Rs 267.16 Lacs.)

3) In the opinion of the management, diminution in the value of Long Term Investment is temporary in nature and hence no provision has
been considered necessary.

4) Movements during the year

Purchased and Sold Face Value Nos. Cost
In Equity Shares (Rs.) (Rs. In Lacs)

Ranbaxy Laboratories Ltd 5 92,220 500.51

Spice Communications Ltd. 10 200,000 117.25

In Certificates of Deposit

Allahabad Bank 100,000 5,000 4,889.11

IDBI Bank 100,000 5,000 4,924.24

Indian Bank 100,000 2,500 2,483.37

Oriental Bank of Commerce 100,000 2,500 2,443.78

PNB 100,000 2,500 2,453.23

State Bank of Indore 100,000 2,500 2,441.08

Mutual Fund Units

Birla Sunlife Cash Plus Instl Prem Growth (B503G) 10 51,493,310 7,150.00

Birla Sunlife Cash Plus Instl Prem Growth (B85IG) 10 4,905,809 500.11

DSP Blackrock Instutional Plan Growth 1,000 935,563 10,954.58

DSP Blackrock Liquid Fund Inst Plan Growth 1,000 95,980 1,200.00

DSP Merrill Lynch Cash Plus Instl - Growth 1,000 868,534 9,420.81

DSP Merrill Lynch Liquid Plus Instl Daily Dividend - Reinvestment 1,000 23,686 237.05

Fidelity International (Liquid Plus ) 10 883,625 88.38

Fidelity Liquid Plus Fund (Super Institutional) Growth 10 4,556,847 492.39

ICICI Prudential Inst Liquid Plan (32ISD) 10 43,069,092 4,307.12

JM Financial Mutual Fund (Super inst Plan - Growth (92) 10 233,936,913 23,432.31

JM Financial Mutual Fund (Super Inst Plan - Growth (94) 10 135,058,857 18,227.83

JM Financial Mutual Fund (Superplus Plan - Daily Dividend (171) 10 59,102,202 5,912.64

JM Financial Mutual Fund (Superplus Plan- Daily Dividend (172) 10 158,603,618 18,539.34

LIC Mutual Fund Daily Dividend (Nifty-Index Plan) 10 36,500,254 4,007.76

SCHEDULES forming par t of the Balance Sheet

SCHEDULE “F” (Contd.)
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SCHEDULES forming par t of the Balance Sheet
(Rs. in Lacs)

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2009 31.03.2008

SCHEDULE “G”

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES

CURRENT ASSETS

INVENTORIES

(As taken, Valued and Certified by the Management)

Stores, Spares, Packing Materials, Fuel, etc. 686.75 639.86

Raw Materials 1,413.44 1,631.25

Work-in-Progress 616.40 459.57

Finished Goods 1,325.97 1,633.79

Scrap 92.00 58.88

Others* 2.94 2.94

4,137.50 4,426.29

* includes realisable value of discarded fixed assets Rs.2.94 Lacs ( Previous year Rs.2.94 Lacs ).

SUNDRY DEBTORS

(Unsecured and considered good )

For a period of more than six months 80.92 18.86

Others * 8,908.42 7,538.30

8,989.34 7,557.16

*Includes Rs. 2.50 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 53.41 Lacs) due from Sarbags Pty Ltd., a Subsidiary Company.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash on hand 1.29 1.97

Balances with Banks

In Current Accounts

With Scheduled Bank 220.66 293.77

In Fixed Deposit Accounts

With Scheduled Bank * 5,955.99 208.41

6,177.94 504.15

* Includes Rs. 116.98 Lacs pledged with various Govt. Depts. ( Previous year Rs 208.41 Lacs.)

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Interest accrued on Investment 1.58 1.58

LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Unsecured and considered good )

Loans to Subsidiary Companies 38,690.54 23,587.79

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for -
-value to be received * 11,645.58 23,181.00

Deposits 196.62 189.52

Balance with Customs & Excise Authorities 645.97 324.54

Income Tax (Net) 705.37 1,213.88

MAT Credit 1,161.76 1,161.76

Less: MAT Credit Utilisation 858.91 -

302.85 1,161.76

52,186.93 49,658.49

71,493.29 62,147.67

* Includes Rs. 2,608.51 Lacs (Previous year Rs. 16,780.94 Lacs) as share and debenture application money

Schedules
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SCHEDULES forming par t of the Balance Sheet
(Rs. in Lacs)

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2009 31.03.2008

SCHEDULE “H”

CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Sundry Creditors *

(i) Micro and Small Enterprises 10.30 25.75

(ii) Others 911.71 1,337.86

(Refer Note No. 27 of Schedule ‘O’) 922.01 1,363.61

Subsidiary Company 15.30 12.09

Advanced Received against Sale of Fixed Assets 170.00 -

Other Liabilities 575.18 810.96

Interest accrued but not due on Loan 32.44 30.38

Unclaimed for Scheme of Arrangement 39.19 38.81

Investors Education & Protection Fund #

Unclaimed Dividend 7.04 2.98

1,761.16 2,258.83

PROVISIONS

Income Tax and Fringe Benefit Tax 1,162.41 1,211.56

Less: MAT Credit Utilisation 858.91 -

303.50 1,211.56

Wealth Tax (Net) 9.78 9.94

Proposed Dividend on Preference Shares 1.50 0.52

Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 240.84 490.17

Tax on Proposed Dividend 41.18 83.39

Staff Benefits Schemes 95.70 89.73

Forward Contract (MTM) 29.40 22.75

Other Provision ** 42.75 69.89

764.65 1,977.95

2,525.81 4,236.78

* Includes Rs. 176.97 Lacs ( previous year Rs. 68.53 Lacs ) for capital expenditure.

** The Company has recognised liability based on substantial degree of estimation for excise duty payable on clearance of goods lying
in stock as on 31st March 2008 of Rs. 69.89 Lacs as per the estimated pattern of dispatches. During the year Rs. 69.89 Lacs was
utilized for clearance of goods. Liability recognized on this account for the year is Rs. 42.75 Lacs, which is outstanding as on
31st March 2009. Actual outflow is expected in the next financial year.

# The amount does not include amount, due & outstanding, to be credited to Investor Education & Protection Fund.
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SCHEDULES forming par t of the Profit and Loss Account
(Rs. in Lacs)

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2009 31.03.2008

SCHEDULE “I”

TURNOVER

Sales 38,205.51 30,803.04

Job work Charges 602.84 1,562.12

Export Incentive 3.77 -

Commission 694.09 425.38

39,506.21 32,790.54

SCHEDULE “J”

OTHER INCOME

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net) 134.07 -

Dividend on (Other than Trade)

Long Term Investments 546.61 391.05

Current Investments 1,147.13 2,412.02

Profit on sale of :

Long Term Investments - 4,217.79

Current Investments 1,194.71 4,282.63

Interest on Long Term Investment (Trade) * 0.30 1.58

Interest on Investments (Other than Trade)

Current Investments 63.19 -

Long Term Investments * 4.64 -

Interest on Others * 1,849.86 999.01

* (Tax deducted at Source Rs. 250.29 Lacs (Previous year Rs.122.30 Lacs )

Interest Subsidy - 61.72

Rent Received 208.44 208.32

Exchange difference (Net) - 159.49

Sundry Balances W/Back(Net) 20.52 1.82

Sales Tax Refund - 61.08

Miscellaneous Income 201.99 151.53

5,371.46 12,948.04

SCHEDULE “K”

Variation In Stocks

Closing Stock

Work-in-Progress 616.40 459.57

Finished Goods 1,325.97 1,633.79

Scrap 92.00 58.88

2,034.37 2,152.24

Less: Business Purchase

Work-in-Progress - 84.35

Finished Goods - 530.58

Scrap - 5.10

- 620.03

Less :Opening Stock

Work-in-Progress 459.57 375.57

Finished Goods 1,633.79 746.97

Scrap 58.88 18.16

2,152.24 1,140.70

Variation In Stocks (117.87) 391.51

Schedules



62 Annual Report 2008-2009

CK

CK62

SCHEDULES forming par t of the Profit and Loss Account
(Rs. in Lacs)

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2009 31.03.2008

SCHEDULE “L”

MANUFACTURING AND OTHER EXPENSES

RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED

Opening Stock 1,631.25 2,216.87

Less: Cost of Raw Material sold 0.04 15.00

Add: Purchases 18,889.81 12,335.53

20,521.02 14,537.40

Less: Closing Stock 1,413.44 1,631.25

19,107.58 12,906.15

MANUFACTURING EXPENSES

Power, Fuel and Water 1,767.24 1,473.97

Stores, Spares and Packing Materials Consumed 849.41 892.13

Excise Duty (27.14) 72.28

( Refer Note No.25 of Schedule ‘O’ )

Job Work Charges 44.15 1,527.85

Repairs and Maintenance:

Plant & Machinery 72.13 61.69

Buildings 21.63 38.77

2,727.42 4,066.69

EMPLOYEES’ REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS

Salaries, Wages and Perquisites 2,169.65 1,820.51

Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 109.85 81.63

Staff Welfare & amenities 25.80 19.73

Gratuity 17.60 8.50

2,322.90 1,930.37

SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Advertisement, Publicity and Sales Promotion 3.92 14.51

Freight, Handling Charges and Octroi (Net) 235.14 175.98

Brokerage, Commission and Discount 80.33 83.36

319.39 273.85

ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL EXPENSES

Rent 24.40 27.07

Rates and Taxes 36.56 36.26

Repair & Maintenance - Others 14.97 20.07

Insurance 43.26 42.30

Legal, Professional and Consultancy Charges 106.62 108.46

Investment Management Fee 65.96 18.92

Traveling and Conveyance 133.70 131.23

Payment to Auditors 82.06 50.64

Provision for Diminution in value of current Investments - 267.16

Loss on Sale of Long Term Investment(Net) 4,145.20 -

Directors Sitting Fees 2.45 4.05

Donation 2.91 2.72

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets ( Net ) - 31.97

Exchange difference (Net) 728.74 -

Wealth Tax 5.15 9.00

Other Expenses 182.62 127.86

5,574.60 877.71

30,051.89 20,054.77

SCHEDULE “M”

INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES

Interest on Fixed Loans (Net) 299.43 331.41

Interest on Others 79.36 185.56

Bank Charges 85.62 72.78

464.41 589.75
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SCHEDULE “N”

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements have been prepared as a going concern under historical Cost convention, in accordance with the notified
accounting standards by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 as amended and the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 as adopted consistently by the Company.

b. USE OF ESTIMATES

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires estimates and
assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of
the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Although these estimates
are based upon managements’ best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from this estimates. Difference
between the actual result and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known/materialised.

c. FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction, net of modvat \ cenvat, Value Added Tax, less accumulated depreciation
and impairment loss, if any. All costs, including trial production and financing costs till commencement of commercial production
are capitalised.

d. DEPRECIATION

i) Depreciation has been provided on Fixed Assets on straight line method at the rates and in the manner specified in Schedule
XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 except acquisition of insurance spares and on additions /extensions forming an integral part
of existing plants on which depreciation has been provided over residual life of the respective fixed assets.

ii) Drawings & Designs are written off on straight line method over a period of ten years.

iii) The lease hold land has been amortised over the lease period.

iv) Fixed assets where ownership vest with the Government/Local authorities are amortised at the rates of depreciation specified
in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

e. INVESTMENTS

Current investments are carried at lower of cost and market value/NAV, computed individually. Long Term Investments are stated at
cost. Provision for diminution in the value of Long Term investments is made only if such decline is other than temporary in the
opinion of the management.

f. VALUATION OF INVENTORIES

In general, all inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-Progress etc., are stated at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost of inventories
comprise of all cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other cost incurred in bringing the inventory to their present location and
condition. Raw Material and Stores & Spares are stated at lower of cost or net realisable value. However, materials and other items
held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated
are expected to be sold at or above cost. The cost is determined on FIFO basis in respect of Packaging / Spinning Division and in
respect of Steel Division on Average basis. Scrap and trial run products are valued at estimated net realisable value. Inventories of
Finished Goods and Scrap includes excise duty wherever applicable.

g. CUSTOMS

The liability on account of Customs duty is recognised in respect of imported goods lying in the bonded warehouse.

h. EXPORT INCENTIVES

i) The benefits in respect of Duty Draw Back, Credit in Duty Entitlement Pass Book scheme and any other Export incentive except
Advance Licence specified in Foreign Trade Policy, is recognised as and when right to receive are established as per the terms
of scheme.

ii) The benefits in respect of Advance Licence received by the company against the Export made by it are recognised as and
when goods are imported against them.

i. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

i) Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are normally recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the time of transaction.

ii) Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at the year end rates. In case of monetary
items, which are covered by forward exchange contracts, the difference between the year end rate and rate on the date of the
contract is recognized as exchange rate difference and the premium paid on forward contracts has been recognized over the
life of the contract.

iii) Non monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.

iv) Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation is recognised in the Profit and
Loss Account.

SCHEDULES forming par t of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account

Schedules
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j. REVENUE RECOGNITION

Turnover includes sales of goods, services, scrap, commission, export incentive, excise duty and service tax but excludes sales
tax/ value added tax. Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when significant risk and rewards of ownership of the goods have
passed to the buyer. Dividend Income is recognised when right to receive the payment is established by the balance sheet date.
Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate applicable. Commission
is recognised on an accrual basis in accordance with the terms of relevant agreement.

k. EMPLOYEES’ BENEFITS

i) Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the profit and loss account of the
year in which the related service is rendered.

ii) Post employment benefits in the form of gratuity, which is defined benefit obligation, is recognized as an expense in the profit
and loss account for the year in which the employee has rendered services. The expense is recognized at the present value of
the amounts payable determined using actuarial valuation techniques based on Projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains
and losses in respect of post employment benefits are charged to the profit and loss account.

iii) Compensated absences are accounted similar to the short term employee benefits.

iv) Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme and the contributions are charged to the
Profit and Loss Account of the year when the contributions to the respective funds are due. There are no other obligation other
than the contributions payable to the respective funds.

l. BORROWING COST

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or Construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of
such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use. All other borrowing
costs are charged to revenue.

m. PROVISION FOR CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAX

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of the Income-tax Act,
1961. Deferred tax resulting from “timing difference” between book and taxable profit is accounted for using the tax rates and laws
that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. The deferred tax asset is recognized and carried
forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable that the assets will be realized in future. In the case of unabsorbed depreciation
and carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax asset are recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence
that they can be realised against future taxable profits. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance
sheet date for their appropriateness.

Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities are off set if legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to the taxes on income levied by same governing
taxation laws.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) is recognised as an assets only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the company
will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognised as an
assets in accordance with the recommendations contained in guidance Note issued by the ICAI, the said asset is created by way of
a credit to the Profit & Loss Account and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet
date and writes down the carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the
effect that company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

n. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet if there is an indication of impairment based on internal /external
factors. An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value. The recoverable amount is
the greater of the assets net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value at the weighted average cost of capital. An impairment loss is charged to the profit and loss account in the
year in which an asset is identified as impaired. After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the
assets over its remaining useful life. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

o. PROVISION ,CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result
of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed
in the notes on Accounts. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

p. DERIVATIVE TRANSACTIONS

Derivative Contract, other than those covered under AS-11, are marked to market and the loss is charged to Profit and Loss account.
Gains, if any are ignored.

q. SUBSIDY

Subsidy relating to revenue expenditure for the year is adjusted against the related expenses.

SCHEDULES forming par t of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account

SCHEDULE “N” (Contd.)
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SCHEDULES forming par t of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account

SCHEDULE ‘O’

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1 In the opinion of the Management, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are approximately of the value stated, if realized in the
ordinary course of business.

2 The company has adopted Accounting Standard 15 (Revised 2005) - Employee benefits. As per Accounting Standard the disclosure
of employees’ benefits as defined in AS are given below:-

(i) Gratuity - Long Term Defined Benefit Plan (Unfunded) :-

The Company provides for Gratuity, covering eligible employees, in accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. In
accordance with revised AS-15, “Employee Benefits”, the company has provided the liability on actuarial basis. As per the
actuarial certificate the details of unfunded post employment defined benefit plan in respect of Gratuity are as follows:

Particulars Gratuity
Actuarial assumptions (Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars 2008-09 2007-08

Mortality Table (LIC) 1994-96 1994-96
(ultimate) (ultimate)

Salary growth 6% 6%

Discount rate 8% 8%

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and
other relevant factors, such as demand and supply in employment market.

Amount recognised in the income statement (under Employees’ Remuneration & Benefits)

Current service cost 21.90 20.98

Interest cost 3.49 3.20

Expected Return on Plan Assets - -

Net actuarial (gains)/losses recognised in the period (7.79) (15.68)

Total 17.60 8.50

Movement in present value of defined benefit obligation

Particulars

Obligation at the beginning of the year 48.52 40.95

Current service cost 21.90 20.98

Interest cost 3.49 3.20

Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligation (7.79) (14.68)

Benefits paid (9.90) (1.93)

Obligation at the end of the year 56.22 48.52

Amount recognised in the balance sheet

Present value of obligations at the end of the year 56.22 48.52

Less: Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year - -

Net liability recognised in the balance sheet 56.22 48.52

Amounts for the current and previous period are as follows:

Gratuity

2009 2008

Defined benefit obligation 56.22 48.52

Plan assets - -

Surplus / (deficit) (56.22) (48.52)

Experience adjustments on plan liabilities (7.79) (14.68)

Experience adjustments on plan assets - -

(ii) Defined Contribution Plan :-

Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognised as expense for the year, are as under:

Employer’s Contribution to Provident Fund 78.11 68.16

Schedules
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3 Auditor’s Remuneration (Rs. In lacs )

2008-09 2007-08

Audit Fees 30.00 15.00

Tax Audit Fees 8.00 8.00

Certification Fees 22.75 4.55

Fee for Other Services 16.87 19.00

Out of Pocket Expense 4.44 4.09

82.06 50.64

4. a) The Company has been advised that the computation of net Profits for the purpose of Directors’ remuneration under Section
349 of the Companies Act, 1956 need not be enumerated since no commission has been paid to the Directors. Fixed monthly
remuneration has been paid to the Directors as per Schedule XIII to the Companies Act, 1956.

b) Directors’ Remuneration (Rs. In lacs )

2008-09 2007-08

Salary 39.86 57.85

Perquisites 2.29 2.32

42.15 60.17

Note: Above remuneration excludes contribution to gratuity fund and provision for leave encashment on retirement since the
same are provided on an overal all basis.

5 Disclosure of Financial and Derivative Instruments

a) Derivative contracts entered into by the company and outstanding as on 31st March 2009 for Hedging Foreign Currency fluctuation :-

(Rs. In lacs )

2008-09 2007-08

Forward Contracts (Forecast transaction) 480.10 3,574.55

[US $ 10,00,000] [US $ 90,00,000]

b) Unhedged foreign currency exposure is as under :-

2008-09 2007-08

Payable - 1,111.74

Receivable 898.85 -

Investment in Foreign Subsidiary 12.34 12.34

c) Pursuant to ICAI announcement dated March 29, 2008 on “ Accounting for Derivatives” the company based on principles of
prudence and other applicable guidelines as per Accounting Standards notified by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 read with Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956, has charged an amount of Rs. 29.40 Lacs (Previous year Rs. 22.75
Lacs) to the Profit and Loss Account in respect of derivative contracts outstanding as at year end.

d) All derivative financial instruments acquired by the company are for hedging purpose only.

6 The Company has incurred Shares Issue Expenses amounting to Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 1,240.29 Lacs) in connection with Issue
of shares on preferential basis and sub-division of existing share of Rs. 10/- each into Re.1/- each, which has been adjusted against
the Securities Premium.

7 The details of Pre-operative expenditure :

(Rs. In lacs)

Particulars 2008-09 2007-08

Employee’s Remuneration & Benefits 0.02 29.77

Power, Fuel & Water 5.09 10.36

Rates & Taxes 2.62 2.29

Legal, Professional & Consultancy 18.29 2.03

Travelling & Conveyance 0.24 2.95

Other Expenses 1.04 3.63

Bank Charges 0.18 0.13

Consumable & Stores 9.95 2.54

Repair & Maintenance 0.01 0.17

Loss on Sale of Plant & Machinery - 2.54

Freight Inward 0.49 0.35

Total Expenses 37.93 56.76

Less :- Misc. Income 0.04 0.75

Total 37.89 56.01

Less :- allocated During the Year - 56.01

37.89 -

Note: The expenses appearing in the Profit and Loss account are net off the above expenses.

SCHEDULES forming par t of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account

SCHEDULE ‘O’ (Contd.)
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8 Advance recoverable in cash or in kind / debtors, includes the following amounts due from Pvt. Companies/Partnership Firms, in
which directors are interested:-

Name of the Party (Rs. In lacs)

2008-09 2007-08

Daman Plastic - 0.03

Polyplast Agencies (I) Pvt.Ltd. 0.66 1.99

Resin Distributors Pvt. Ltd. - 158.01

Sarbags Pty Ltd. 2.50 -

Silvassa Plastic - 0.07

Total 3.16 160.10

9 The deferred tax liability comprises of the following:

(Rs. In lacs )

As on As on
31.03.2009 31.03.2008

(i) Deferred Tax Liability

Related to fixed assets 1,665.16 1,487.43

1,665.16 1,487.43

(ii) Deferred Tax Assets

Provision for diminution in value of current investment - 90.81

Disallowances under the Income Tax Act, 1961 32.53 30.50

Total 32.53 121.31

Deferred tax Liability (net) 1,632.63 1,366.12

10 As per Accounting Standard-21 on “ Consolidated Financial Statement “and Accounting Standard - 23 on “Accounting for Investment
in associates in Consolidated Financial Statement “, the company has presented Consolidated Financial Statement, including
Subsidiaries and Associates. Accordingly Segment Information as required under Accounting Standard - 17 on “Segment reporting”
is included under the notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

11 Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share

(Rs. In lacs )

2008-09 2007-08

Net Profit after tax 2,824.98 12,815.35

Less: Adjustment of Prior period items 1.46 3.80

Less :- Dividend on Preference Shares and tax thereon 1.75 0.61

Profit attributable to equity share holders 2,821.77 12,810.94

Weighted Average No of equity shares outstanding during the year 178,449,410 174,583,335

Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share (Rs.) 1.58 7.34

Nominal Value per share Re.1/- Re.1/-

SCHEDULES forming par t of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account

SCHEDULE ‘O’ (Contd.)
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12 As per Accounting Standard 18, “Related party Disclosures” disclosure of transactions with the related par ties as defined in the
Accounting Standard are given below:

(I) List of related parties and relationship.

(i) Subsidiary: Ashoka Realty & Developers Limited

Awas Realtors Limited

Belle Terre Realty Limited (Subsidiary w.e.f. 04.06.2008)

Dev Realty & Developers Limited

Ekdant Realty & Developers Limited

Hari Darshan Realty Limited

Hill Rock Construction Limited

Hind Agri Properties Limited

Iconic Realtors Limited

Jai Corp Finance & Holding Limited

Jai Infraprojects Limited

Jai Laxmi Realty & Developers Limited

Jai Realty Venture Limited

Krupa Land Limited

Krupa Realtors Limited

Multifaced Impex Limited (Subsidiary w.e.f. 30.06.08)

Novelty Realty & Developers Limited

Oasis Holding FZC (Subsidiary w.e.f.16.06.2008)

Rainbow Infraprojects Limited

Rejoice Land Developers Limited

Rudradev Developers Limited

Sarbags Pty Limited

Smart Realty & Developers Limited

Swar Land Developers Limited

Swastik Land Developers Limited

UI Wealth Advisors Limited (Subsidiary w.e.f. 20.11.2008)

Urban Gas Distribution Limited

Urban Gas Limited

Urban Gas Suppliers Limited

Urban Infrastructure Trustees Limited

Urban Infrastructure Venture Capital Limited

Vasant Bahar Realty Limited

Welldone Real Estate Limited (Subsidiary w.e.f. 09.06.2008)

Yug Developers Limited

(ii) Associates :- Searock Devlopers FZC (Associate w.e.f. 10.06.2008)

Urban Communication Infrastructure Private Limited

Urban Energy Distribution Private Limited

Urban Energy Generation Private Limited

Urban Energy Transmission Private Limited

Urban Infotech Solution Private Limited

Urban Infrastructure Construction Private Limited

Urban Infrastructure Holding Private Limited

Urban Water Supply Private Limited

SCHEDULES forming par t of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account

SCHEDULE ‘O’ (Contd.)
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(iii) Key Managerial Personnel :-

(a) Shri J. K. Jain

(b) Shri Anand Jain

(c) Shri S.P.Jain (upto 04.06.2008)

(d) Shri Virendra Jain

(e) Shri V. S. Pandit

(f) Shri Gaurav Jain

(iv ) Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel :-

(a) Smt. Laxmi Jain Relative of Shri Gaurav Jain, Shri J.K.Jain, Shri Anand Jain and Shri Virendra Jain.

(b) Smt. Rina Jain Relative of Shri Virendra Jain, Shri J.KJain and Shri Anand Jain

(c) Smt. Sushma Jain Relative of Shri Anand Jain, Shri J.K.Jain and Shri Virendra Jain

(v ) Enterprises over which Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are able to exercise significant influence:-

(a) Clean Pet

(b) Daman Plastic

(c) Pet Fibres Limited

(d) Polyole Fibre Pvt. Limited

(e) Polyplast Agencies (I) Pvt Limited

(f) Poly-Resin Agencies (I) Limited

(g) Polysil Pipes

(h) Prime Wovens Limited

(i) Puriya Industrial Packaging Limited

(j) Resin Distributors Limited

(k) Silvassa Plastic

(l) Suniti Commercials Limited

(m) Sunshine Fibre Pvt. Limited

(n) Techfab (I) Industries Limited

(o) Tufropes Pvt. Limited

(II) Transactions during the year with related parties :

(Rs. In Lacs )

Nature of Transaction Subsidiary Associates Key Other Relatives of Total
Managerial Related Key mana-

Personnel Parties gerial person

Preference Share

(a) Balance as on 31.03.2009 - - - - 150,000.00 150,000.00
( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) (150,000.00) (150,000.00)

Business Purchase

(a) Acquired during the year - - - - - -
( - ) ( - ) ( - ) (12,500.00) ( - ) (12,500.00)

Fixed Assets

(a) Sold during the year - - - 684.20 - 684.20
( - ) ( - ) ( - ) (136.94) ( - ) (136.94)

(b) Purchased during the year - - - 88.38 - 88.38
( - ) ( - ) ( - ) (161.19) ( - ) (161.19)

Investments

(a) Purchased/adjusted during
the year - 8,151.45 - - - 8,151.45

(277.80) (2,132.34) ( - ) (696.16) ( - ) (3,106.30)

(b) Sale during the year - - - - - -
( - ) (0.98) ( - ) (13,500.00) ( - ) (13,500.98)

(c) Balance as at 31st March, 2009 342.63 12,082.11 - - - 12,424.74
(342.63) (3,930.66) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) (4,273.29)

SCHEDULES forming par t of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account

SCHEDULE ‘O’ (Contd.)
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(Rs. In Lacs )

Nature of Transaction Subsidiary Associates Key Other Relatives of Total
Managerial Related Key mana-

Personnel Parties gerial person

Sundry Debtors as at 31st March, 2009 2.50 - - - - 2.50
(53.41) ( - ) ( - ) (0.10) ( - ) (53.51)

Loans and Advances

(a) Given/adjusted during the year 20,127.33 - - 50.00 - 20,177.33
(23,587.79) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) (23,587.79)

(b) Returned/adjusted during the year 5,024.58 8,151.45 - 50.00 - 13,226.03
( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - )

(c) Share Application Money - - - - - -
( - ) (10,751.45) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) (10,751.45)

(d) Balance as at 31st March, 2009 38,690.54 2,600.00 - 224.17 - 41,514.71
(23,587.79) (10,751.45) ( - ) (160.00) ( - ) (34,499.24)

Sundry Creditors as at
31st March, 2009 15.30 - - - - 15.30

(12.09) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) (12.09)

Current Liability as on
31st March 2009 - - - 0.14 - 0.14

( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - )

Unsecured Loans

(a) Received during the year 12.16 - - - - 12.16
( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - )

(b) Returned during the year 12.16 - - - - 12.16
( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - )

Sale of Goods

(a) Sales 178.16 - - 557.00 - 735.16
(137.10) ( - ) ( - ) (947.53) ( - ) (1,084.63)

(b) Services - - - 552.74 - 552.74
( - ) ( - ) ( - ) (1,074.91) ( - ) (1,074.91)

Other Income

(a) Interest received - - - 99.38 - 99.38
( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - )

(b) Miscellaneous Income - - - 0.44 - 0.44
( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( -)

Purchase of Goods - - - 106.22 - 106.22
( - ) ( - ) ( - ) (342.37) ( - ) (342.37)

Discount on Raw Materials - - - 1,000.93 - 1,000.93
(Deducted from Purchases) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) (424.19) ( - ) (424.19)

Recovery of Expenses 1.46 - - - - 1.46
( - ) ( - ) ( - ) (0.07) ( - ) (0.07)

Dividend on Preference shares - - - - 1.50 1.50
( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) (0.52) (0.52)

Expenditure -

(a) Directors’ Remuneration &
Perquisite - - 42.16 - - 42.16

( - ) ( - ) (60.17) ( - ) ( - ) (60.17)

(b) Directors’ Sitting Fee - - 0.85 - - 0.85
( - ) ( - ) (0.90) ( - ) ( - ) (0.90)

(c) Job work Charges - - - 9.89 - 9.89
( - ) ( - ) ( - ) (11.79) ( - ) (11.79)

(d) Rent - - - - - -
( - ) ( - ) ( - ) (7.62) ( - ) (7.62)

(e) Investment Management Fee 65.96 - - - - 65.96
(18.92) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) (18.92)

(f) Other Expenses 0.54 - - 2.17 - 2.71
( - ) ( - ) ( - ) (0.81) ( - ) (0.81)

Note: Figures in bracket represent previous year’s amounts.

SCHEDULES forming par t of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account
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Significant transactions with related parties:-

i) Preference Share alloted Includes Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 50,000.00 Lacs) to Sushma Jain, Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 55,000.00
Lacs) to Rina Jain and Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 45,000.00 Lacs) to Laxmi Jain.

ii) Business purchased Includes Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 5,500.00 Lacs) purchased from Pet Fibres Limited and Rs. Nil (Previous
Year Rs. 7,000.00 Lacs) purchased from Prime Wovens Limited.

iii) Fixed Assets Includes Rs.Nil (Previous Year Rs.118.87 Lacs) sold to Pet Fibres Limited Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 0.42 Lacs ) sold
to Prime Wovens Limited, Rs.Nil (Previous Year Rs. 17.30 Lacs) sold to Adventity BPO India Pvt. Limited, Rs. 684.19 Lacs (Previous
Year Rs. Nil) sold to Techfab (I) Industries Limited.

iv) Fixed Assets Includes Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 155.03 Lacs) purchased from Pet Fibres Limited, Rs.Nil (Previous Year Rs.6.16
Lacs) purchased from Prime Wovens Limited, Rs. 58.74 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) purchased from Techfab (I) Industries Limited
and Rs. 29.64 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) purchased from Puriya Industrial Packaging Limited.

v) Investment made during the year Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs.50.28 Lacs) in Urban Infrastructure Venture Capital Limited, Rs. Nil
(Previous year Rs. 2131.54 Lacs) in Urban Infrastructure Holding Pvt. Limited and Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs.696.16) in Pet Fibres
Limited

vi) Investment Includes shares alloted out of Share Application Money of Rs.8151.45 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.Nil) in Urban Infrastructure
Holding Pvt. Limited.

vii) Investment redeemed during the year Includes Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 4560 Lacs) in Pet Fibres Limited and Rs. Nil (Previous
Year Rs. 8940 Lacs) in Prime Wovens Limited.

viii) Investment as at 31st March 2009, Includes Rs. 12079.31 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 3927.86 Lacs) in Urban Infrastructure Holding
Pvt. Limited

ix) Debtors as on 31.03.2009 Includes Rs. 2.50 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 53.41 Lacs) due from Sarbag PTY Limited.

x) Loans and advances was given Rs. 20127.33 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 23567.79 Lacs) given to Jai Realty Ventures Limited.

xi) Loans and Advances Includes Rs. 5016.58 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.Nil) return by Jai Realty Ventures Limited.

xii) Share Application Money Includes Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 8151.45 Lacs) in Urban Infrastructure Holding Pvt. Limited.

xiii) Loans and advances as at 31st March 2009, Includes Rs. 38,678.54 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 23567.79 Lacs) in Jai Realty Ventures
Limited and Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 8151.45 Lacs) in Urban Infrastructure Holding Pvt. Limited.

xiv) Unsecured Loans received Includes Rs. 12.16 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) from Jai Corp Finance & Holding Limited.

xv) Loans Return during the year Includes Rs. 12.16 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) to Jai Corp Finance & Holding Limited .

xvi) Creditors as on 31.03.2009 Includes Rs. 15.30 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 12.09) due to Urban Infrastructure Venture Capital Limited.

xvii) Other Liabilities Includes Rs.0.14 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) due to Poly Resin Agencies (I) Limited.

xviii) Sales Includes Rs.Nil (Previous Year Rs. 127.69 Lacs) sold to Prime Wovens Limited, Rs. 458.61 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 753.89
Lacs) sold to Puriya Industrial Packaging Limited, Rs. 178.16 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.137.10 Lacs) sold to Sarbags Pty Limited,

xix) Services Includes Rs. 552.74 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 1074.35 Lacs) provided to Puriya Industrial Packaging Limited.

xx) Interest received of Rs. 99.27 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) from Techfab (I) Industries Limited.

xxi) Miscellaneous Income Includes Rs. 0.29 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.Nil) received from Silvassa Pipes and Rs. 0.12 Lacs (Previous
Year Rs. Nil) received from Polyole Fibres Pvt. Limited.

xxii) Purchased of Goods Includes Rs.Nil (Previous Year Rs.140.39 Lacs) purchased from Prime Wovens Limited, Rs 4.88 Lacs (Previous
Year Rs. 39.28 Lacs) purchased from Puriya Industrial Packaging Limited, Rs 95.36 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 81.80 Lacs) purchased
from Sunshine Fibres Pvt. Limited and Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 45.48 Lacs) purchased from Tufropes Pvt. Limited.

xxiii) Discount on Raw material Includes Rs. 1000.93 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 411.14 Lacs ) received from Resin Distributors Limited
and Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 13.05 Lacs ) received from Polyplast Agencies (I)Pvt. Limited.

xxiv) Recovery of Expenses represents Rs.Nil (Previous Year Rs. 0.02 Lacs) from Prime Wovens Limited, Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 0.05
Lacs) from Techfab (i) Industries Limited and Rs. 1.46 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) from Jai Corp Finance and Holding Limited.

xxv) Dividend on Preference Shares paid Includes Rs. 0.50 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 0.17 Lacs) to Sushma Jain, Rs. 0.55 Lacs (Previous
Year Rs. 0.19 Lacs) to Rina Jain and Rs. 0.45 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 0.16 Lacs) to Laxmi Jain.

xxvi) Director remuneration and perks Includes Rs. 26.16 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.26.17 Lacs) paid to Gaurav Jain , Rs. 12.00 Lacs
(Previous Year Rs. 10.00 Lacs) paid to V. S. Pandit and Rs. 4.00 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 24.00 Lacs) paid to Virendra Jain.

xxvii) Director sitting fees Includes Rs. 0.30 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.Nil) paid to Virendra Jain , Rs. 0.05 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.0.20
Lacs) paid to S.P. Jain., Rs.0.25 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 0.40 Lacs) paid to J.K. Jain and Rs. 0.25 Lacs (Previous Year 0.30
Lacs) paid to Anand Jain.

xxviii) Job work charges Includes Rs.Nil (Previous Year Rs.11.54 Lacs) paid to Prime Wovens Limited, Rs.Nil (Previous Year Rs. 0.07
Lacs) paid to Daman Plastics and Rs. 9.89 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) paid to Puriya Industrial Packaging Limited.

xxix) Rent Expenditure Includes Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs.7.62 Lacs) paid to Pet Fibres Limited.

xxx) Investment Management Fees Includes Rs. 65.95 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 18.92 Lacs) paid to Urban Infrastructure Venture Capital Limited.

xxxi) Other Expenses Includes Rs. Nil Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 0.16 Lacs) paid to Pet Fibres Limited, Rs.Nil (Previous Year Rs. 0.06
Lacs) paid to Prime Wovens Limited, Rs. 1.44 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.0.23 Lacs) paid to Poly Resin Agencies (I) Limited,
Rs. 0.73 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 0.18 Lacs) paid to Resin Distribution Limited, Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 0.17 Lacs) paid to
Polyole Fibres Pvt. Limited and Rs. 0.54 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) paid to Jai Corp Finance & Holding Limited.

SCHEDULES forming par t of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account

SCHEDULE ‘O’ (Contd.)

Schedules
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13 In accordance with the Clause 32 of listing agreement, advance in the nature of loans is/are as under:-

(Rs. In lacs )

(a) Name of the company Relationship Balance Balance Maximum
as at as at amount

31.03.2009 31.03.2008 outstanding
during the

year

Jai Corp Finance & Holding Ltd. Subsidiary - 5.00 5.33

Jai Infraprojects Ltd. Subsidiary 12.00 15.00 15.00

Jai Realty Ventures Ltd Subsidiary 38,678.54 23,567.79 39,822.61

Note:-

(i) The above loans and advances are repayable on demand and are free of interest.

(ii) As per the Company policy loan to employee are not considered in (a) above.

(b) None of the loanees have made, per se, investment in the shares of the Company.

(c) Investment in subsidiaries by:

(i) Jai Infraprojects Limited 31.03.2009 31.03.2008

S.No. Name of Company No. of Shares No. of Shares

1 Urban Gas Distribution Limited. 50000 50000

2 Urban Gas Limited. 50000 50000

3 Urban Gas Suppliers Limited. 50000 50000

(ii) Jai Realty Ventures Limited

S.No. Name of Company No. of Shares No. of Shares
Equity Preference Equity Preference

1 Asoka Realty & Developers Limited. 50000 - 10000 -

2 Awas Realtors Limited. 50000 - 10000 -

3 Belle Terre Realty Limited. 9,933 - - -

4 Dev Realty & Developers Limited. 50000 - 10000 -

5 Ekdant Realty & Developers Limited. 50000 - 10000 -

6 Hari Darshan Realty Limited. 50000 10200 10000 10200

7 Hill Rock Construction Limited. 50000 9550 10000 9550

8 Hind Agri Properties Limited. 50000 - 10000 -

9 Iconic Realtors Limited. 50000 - 10000 -

10 Jai Laxmi Realty & Developers Limited. 50000 - 10000 -

11 Krupa Land Limited. 50000 - 10000 -

12 Krupa Realtors Limited. 50000 - 10000 -

13 Multifaced Impex Limited. 50000 - - -

14 Novelty Realty & Developers Limited. 50000 - 10000 -

15 Rainbow Infraprojects Limited. 50000 - 10000 -

16 Rejoice Land Developers Limited. 50000 - 10000 -

17 Rudradev Developers Limited. 50000 - 10000 -

18 Smart Realty & Developers Limited. 50000 - 10000 -

19 Swar Land Developers Limited. 50000 - 10000 -

20 Swastik Land Developers Limited. 50000 - 10000 -

21 Vasant Bahar Realty Limited. 50000 3300 10000 3300

22 Welldone Real Estate Limited. 50000 - - -

23 Yug Developers Limited. 50000 5000 10000 5000

SCHEDULES forming par t of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account

SCHEDULE ‘O’ (Contd.)
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14 LICENSED AND INSTALLED CAPACITY
(as certified by the Management)

Unit Licensed Capacity Installed Capacity

2008-09 2007-08 2008-09 2007-08

(a) CR Coils MT N.A. N.A. 62,500 62,500

(b) GP/GC Coils/Sheets MT N.A. N.A. 55,000 55,000

(c) Woven Sacks/Fabrics MT N.A. N.A. 57,380 57,380

(d) Spinning Yarn MT N.A. N.A. 11,100 11,100

(e) Master Batch MT N.A. N.A. 6,720 2,700

(f) Staple Fibers MT N.A. N.A. 3,200 3,200

Note : Licensed Capacity is not applicable in view of the Company’s products have been delicensed.

15 ACTUAL PRODUCTION

Unit 2008-09 2007-08

(a) CR Coils/Sheets * MT 2,414 27,942

(b) GP/GC Coils/Sheets # MT 3,255 28,231

(c) HR Coil/Plates MT - 15,440

(d) Woven Sacks/Fabrics * # MT 24,870 19,563

(e) Tape & Liner *# MT 160 203

(f) Spinning Yarn MT 6,692 1,925

(g) Master Batch *# MT 2,710 1,352

(h) Staple Fibers MT 665 431

* Including 977 MT in CR Coils (Previous year Nil MT) captive consumption, includes 818 MT in Master Batch (Previous 561
MT), includes 66 MT in Tape & Liner (Previous year Nil), includes 6 MT in Woven Sacks/Fabrics (Previous year Nil) as Captive
consumption and includes 2600 MT in spinning yarn (Previous year Nil. MT)

# Including the goods manufactured as job processor CR Coils 1437 MT (Previous year CR Coils 27942 MT) GP/GC Coils 2250
MT (Previous year GP/CG Coils 28231 MT), Woven Sacks/Fabric 3079 MT (Previous Year 6389 MT), Tape & Liner Nil MT
(Previous Year 24 MT), Master Batch 5 MT (Previous year 5 MT).

16 STOCKS (Rs. In lacs)

2008-09 2007-08

Qty. Value Qty. Value
(MT) (MT)

OPENING STOCK

Staple Fibers 31 28.98

Master Batch 65 29.31 - -

Woven Sacks/Fabrics 1,270 1,048.80 737 541.89

Spinning Yarn 423 526.70 181 205.08

Others - 2.94 - 2.94

1,636.73 749.91

BUSINESS PURCHASE

Woven Sacks/Fabrics - - 507 500.21

Staple Fibres - - 36 30.37

- 530.58

CLOSING STOCK

GP/GC Coils/Sheets 1,005 376.87 - -

Woven Sacks/Fabrics 667 530.78 1,270 1,048.80

Spinning Yarn 269 334.57 423 526.70

Master Batch 136 65.32 65 29.31

Staple Fibers 21 18.43 31 28.98

Others - 2.94 - 2.94

1,328.91 1,636.73

SCHEDULES forming par t of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account

SCHEDULE ‘O’ (Contd.)

Schedules
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(Rs. In lacs)

2008-09 2007-08

Qty. Value Qty. Value
(MT) (MT)

17 TURNOVER

H.R. Coils/Plate 3,314 1,519.20 15,440 5,218.32

Melting Scrap 15,242 3,881.09 22,196 3,393.82

Iron Spong 4,520 1,477.09 9,613 1,764.44

Structural Steel - - 9,676 3,675.93

Woven Sacks/Fabrics 22,388 23,777.91 13,148 13,205.82

Master batch 1,816 821.14 721 288.27

Tape & Liner 94 83.87 179 191.76

Staple Fibers 675 642.56 436 406.39

Spinning Yarn 4,246 5,502.09 1,683 2,339.52

PP/Reprocess granules 559 317.58 94 37.75

PSF/VSF - - 50 44.46

Scrap 69 133.40 656 117.66

Zinc - - 12 15.00

Others - 49.58 - 103.89

Export Incentive - 3.77 - -

Jobwork and Commission - 1,296.93 - 1,987.50

39,506.21 32,790.54

18 RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED

(Rs. In lacs)

2008-09 2007-08

Qty. Value Qty. Value
(MT) (MT)

HR Steel Coils 1,687 438.03 - -

Melting Scrap - - 18,085 2,992.00

Zinc & other Alloys 47 42.37 - 0.01

PSF/VSF 4,265 3,425.38 1,928 1,526.33

HDPE/PP/LDPE/LLDPE 24,524 15,152.02 12,877 7,765.58

Master Batch 95 49.78 1,584 605.60

Fabric - - 23 17.07

19,107.58 12,906.15

19 PURCHASES (TRADE)

(Rs. In lacs)

2008-09 2007-08

Qty. Value Qty. Value
(MT) (MT)

H.R. Coils 3,314 1,480.70 - -

Melting Scrap 15,242 3,373.69 22,196 3,327.27

Iron Spong 4,520 1,441.07 9,613 1,719.72

Structural Steel - - 9,676 3,582.76

Zinc - - 12.25 15.00

Cotton /PSF/VSF - - 50 44.46

PP Granules 441.35 271.78 - -

Scrap - - - 0.87

Others - 2.68 - 14.04

6,569.91 8,704.12

SCHEDULES forming par t of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account

SCHEDULE ‘O’ (Contd.)
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20 VALUE OF IMPORTED AND INDIGENOUS RAW MATERIALS AND SPARE PARTS AND COMPONENTS CONSUMED

(Rs. In lacs)

2008-09 2007-08

Value % of Value % of
Total Total

(i) Raw Materials

Indigenous 19,094.56 99.93 9,837.32 76.22

Imported 13.02 0.07 3,068.83 23.78

19,107.58 100.00 12,906.15 100.00

(ii) Spare Parts & Components

Indigenous 828.36 97.50 868.09 97.30

Imported 21.05 2.50 24.04 2.70

849.41 100.00 892.13 100.00

21 VALUE OF IMPORTS ON CIF BASIS

(Rs. In lacs)

2008-09 2007-08

Raw Materials - 1,079.28

Stores items 29.63 12.37

Capital Goods 656.43 65.94

Trading Goods 3,373.69 3,327.27

4,059.75 4,484.85

22 EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

(Rs. In lacs)

2008-09 2007-08

Travelling 11.89 13.24

Interest and Bank Charges 0.86 137.14

Others 0.36 -

13.11 150.38

23 EARNINGS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

(Rs. In lacs)

2008-09 2007-08

FOB value of Exports 4,687.64 5,423.65

24 Additional Information (Rs. In lacs)

As at As at
31.03.2009 31.03.2008

(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and
not provided for ( net of advance paid) 599.01 1,209.93
(Cash outflow is expected on execution of such capital contracts)

(b) Uncalled Liability on partly paid up Share / Debenture 22,258.53 89.25
(net of advance paid towards unpaid calls)

(c) Contingent Liabilities

(i) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts
(Disputed liability in appeal)

Sales Tax 10.45 16.03

Excise Duty 92.34 89.49

Railway Claims 80.66 80.66

183.45 186.18

(ii) Unexpired letter of credit - 1,329.04
(These are established in favour of suppliers, but materials under the aforesaid letter of
credit are yet to be received as on year end date. Cash outlow expected on the basis
of payment terms as mentioned in Letter of Credit.)

(iii) Bank Guarantees 144.88 63.54

(Bank Guarantees are provided under contractual/legal obligation. No Cash outlow is probable)

SCHEDULES forming par t of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account

SCHEDULE ‘O’ (Contd.)

Schedules
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25 Excise duty

(Rs. In lacs)

2008-09 2007-08

a) Excise duty shown as a reduction from Turnover 1,891.73 1,891.00

b) Excise duty charged to Profit & Loss Account

i) Difference between closing & opening stock (27.14) 66.14

ii) Excise duty paid on Consignment Sale - 6.14

(27.14) 72.28

26 During the year the company has shifted manufacturing activities of JCL Murbad Unit to other Packaging Manufacturing Division. In
view of this the Leasehold Land, Building and Electric Installation having net block amounting to Rs. 4.09 Lacs, Rs. 20.86 Lacs and
Rs.2.18 Lacs respectively as at 31st March, 2009, are held for sale. Pending sale/disposal of such assets, the profit/loss if any on
this account will be accounted for, as and when the same are sold.

27 Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and Companies Act,
1956 have been determined based on the information available with the Company and the required disclosures are given below:

(Rs. In Lacs)

2008-09 2007-08

a Principal amount remaining unpaid as on 31st March, 2009 10.30 25.75

b Interest due thereon as on 31st March, 2009 -

c Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond he
appointed day during the year. - -

d Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but
beyond he appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. - -

e Interest accrued and remaining unpaid as at 31st March, 2009 - -

f Further Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when
the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprises. - -

28 Interest Subsidy of Rs. 84.58 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.61.72 Lacs) received under the Technology Upgradation Fund Scheme (TUFS)
governed by Ministry of Textiles of India has been netted off against Interest expenses.

29 The Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, rearranged, restated and reclassified wherever necessary. Amount and other
disclosures for the preceding year are included as an internal part of the current year financial statement & are to be read in relation
to the amount and other disclosures relating to the current year.

SCHEDULES forming par t of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account

SCHEDULE ‘O’ (Contd.)

As per our report of even date

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH For S.R.BATLIBOI & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

A Datta Virendra Jain Gaurav Jain
Company Secretary Vice Chairman Managing Director

R. Koria per Tridibes Basu Ashok Tak
Par tner Par tner Vice President-Commercial &

Chief Financial Officer
Place: Mumbai

Date :- 26th June, 2009



77

Lo
o
king B

eyo
nd

CK

CK77

Registration No . 3 6 5 0 0 State Code 1 1

Balance Sheet Date 3 1 - 0 3 - 2 0 0 9

CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR ( Amount in Rs Thousands ) :

Public Issue N I L Right Issue N I L

Bonus Issue N I L Private Placement N I L

Preferenceal Issue N I L

POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYEMENT OF FUNDS ( Amount in Rs. Thousands )

Total Liabilities 2 6 7 0 1 4 9 2 Total Assets 2 6 7 0 1 4 9 2

Sources of Funds

Paid-up Capital 1 9 3 4 7 1 Reserves and Surplus 2 5 6 6 6 1 3 2

Secured Loans 3 5 3 9 3 5 Unsecured Loans 7 2 1 1 0

Application of Funds

Net Fixed Assets 2 3 2 5 8 1 5 Investments 1 7 2 2 6 3 4 8

Net Current Assets 6 8 9 6 7 4 8 Misc . Expenditure N I L

PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY (Amount in Rs. Thousand )

Turnover (Net) & Other Income 4 2 9 1 3 0 0 Total Expenditure 3 8 7 3 6 5 9

Profit before Tax 4 1 7 6 4 1 Profit after Tax 2 8 2 4 9 8

Earning Per Share in Rs. 1 . 5 8 Dividend rate % (Equity) 50

(Basic & Diluted) Other than Promotors

GENERIC NAMES OF THREE PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS / SERVICES OF THE COMPANY ( as per monetary terms ) :

Product Description I T C C O D E

Cold Rolled Steel Coil/Sheets 7 2 0 9

Galvanised Plain/Corrugated Coil/Sheet 7 2 1 0

Woven Sacks & Bags 3 9 2 3

Synthetic Yarn 5 5 0 9

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY’S GENEREAL BUSINESS PROFILE

Abstract



78 Annual Report 2008-2009

CK

CK78

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 I

N
F
O

R
M

A
T
IO

N
 O

F
 S

U
B

S
ID

IA
R

Y
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
(a

s 
at

 3
1

.0
3

.2
0

0
9

)

(P
ar

tic
ul

ar
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
S

ub
si

di
ar

y 
C

om
pa

ni
es

 u
nd

er
 S

ec
tio

n 
2

1
2

(8
) 

of
 t

he
 C

om
pa

ni
es

 A
ct

, 
1

9
5

6
 p

ur
su

an
t 

to
 l

et
te

rs
 n

o.
 4

7
/2

9
7

/2
0

0
9

-C
L-

III
 d

at
ed

 2
9

.0
4

.2
0

0
9

 a
nd

 4
7

/2
9

7
/2

0
0

9
-C

L-
III

 d
at

ed
 0

7
.0

7
.2

0
0

9
 o

f 
th

e 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
of

 I
nd

ia
, 

M
in

is
tr

y 
of

 C
or

po
ra

te
A

ff
ai

rs
)

(R
s.

 I
n
 L

a
cs

)

S
.N

o
.

C
a
p
it

a
l

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g

C
a
p
it

a
l

R
e
se

rv
e
s

To
ta

l
To

ta
l

In
ve

st
m

e
n
ts

Tu
rn

o
ve

r
P

ro
fi

t
P

ro
vi

si
o
n

P
ro

fi
t

P
ro

p
o
se

d
C

o
u
n
tr

y

C
u
rr

e
n
cy

A
ss

e
ts

L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s
To

ta
l

S
u
b
. 

In
vt

In
vt

. 
In

b
e
fo

re
fo

r
a
ft

e
r

D
iv

id
e
n
d

O
th

e
rs

Ta
xa

ti
o
n

Ta
xa

ti
o
n

Ta
xa

ti
o
n

1
A

so
ka

 R
ea

lty
 a

nd
 D

ev
el

op
er

s 
Li

m
ite

d.
IN

R
5

.0
0

(0
.5

7
)

1
,7

4
0

.3
5

1
,7

3
5

.9
2

-
-

-
-

(0
.2

5
)

-
(0

.2
5

)
-

In
d

ia

2
A

w
as

 R
ea

lto
rs

 L
im

ite
d

IN
R

5
.0

0
(0

.5
5

)
4

.6
0

0
.1

5
-

-
-

-
(0

.0
2

)
-

(0
.0

2
)

-
In

d
ia

3
B

el
le

 T
er

re
 R

ea
lty

 L
im

ite
d.

IN
R

4
.2

4
1

,0
7

3
.8

5
1

1
,0

3
7

.8
2

9
,9

5
9

.7
3

2
4

.1
5

1
3

.7
4

1
0

.4
1

-
(8

.3
6

)
-

(8
.3

6
)

-
M

au
ri

tiu
s

U
S

D
 (

M
N

)
0

.0
1

(0
.0

2
)

2
2

.4
3

2
2

.4
4

0
.0

5
0

.0
3

0
.0

2
-

(0
.0

2
)

-
(0

.0
2

)
-

4
D

ev
 R

ea
lty

 a
nd

 D
ev

el
op

er
s 

Li
m

ite
d

IN
R

5
.0

0
(0

.4
8

)
4

.6
7

0
.1

5
-

-
-

-
(0

.2
4

)
-

(0
.2

4
)

-
In

d
ia

5
E

kd
an

t 
R

ea
lty

 &
 D

ev
el

op
er

s 
Li

m
ite

d
IN

R
5

.0
0

(0
.4

8
)

1
,6

2
9

.3
1

1
,6

2
4

.7
9

-
-

-
-

(0
.3

0
)

0
.0

2
(0

.3
2

)
-

In
d

ia

6
H

ar
i 

D
ar

sh
an

 R
ea

lty
 L

im
ite

d
IN

R
6

.0
2

1
0

0
.1

8
8

6
0

.1
6

7
5

3
.9

6
-

-
-

-
(0

.2
5

)
-

(0
.2

5
)

-
In

d
ia

7
H

ill
 R

oc
k 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Li

m
ite

d
IN

R
5

.9
6

9
0

.0
7

4
2

2
.0

6
3

2
6

.0
3

-
-

-
-

(2
.6

6
)

0
.6

3
(3

.2
9

)
-

In
d

ia

8
H

in
d 

A
gr

i 
P

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
Li

m
ite

d
IN

R
5

.0
0

(1
.5

2
)

6
9

9
.0

2
6

9
5

.5
4

0
.3

1
-

0
.3

1
-

(0
.3

3
)

-
(0

.3
3

)
-

In
d

ia

9
Ic

on
ic

 R
ea

lto
rs

 L
im

ite
d.

IN
R

5
.0

0
(1

.7
4

)
1

0
,0

5
9

.5
0

1
0

,0
5

6
.2

4
-

-
-

-
(0

.8
3

)
0

.1
9

(1
.0

2
)

-
In

d
ia

1
0

Ja
i 

C
or

p 
Fi

na
nc

e 
&

 H
ol

di
ng

 L
im

ite
d

IN
R

1
5

0
.0

0
8

9
.3

6
2

4
6

.6
8

7
.3

2
-

-
-

-
2

1
.2

7
6

.5
7

1
4

.7
0

-
In

d
ia

1
1

Ja
i 

In
fr

ap
ro

je
ct

s 
Li

m
ite

d
IN

R
5

.0
0

(1
.9

8
)

1
5

.1
7

1
2

.1
5

1
5

.0
0

1
5

.0
0

-
-

(0
.2

9
)

-
(0

.2
9

)
-

In
d

ia

1
2

Ja
i 

La
xm

i 
R

ea
lty

 a
nd

 D
ev

el
op

er
s 

Li
m

ite
d

IN
R

5
.0

0
(0

.4
5

)
1

,7
2

2
.1

3
1

,7
1

7
.5

8
-

-
-

-
(0

.2
4

)
-

(0
.2

4
)

-
In

d
ia

1
3

Ja
i 

R
ea

lty
 V

en
tu

re
s 

Li
m

ite
d

IN
R

5
.0

0
(3

0
.3

6
)

3
8

,6
5

5
.3

5
3

8
,6

8
0

.7
1

1
,3

0
5

.5
5

1
,3

0
4

.7
5

0
.8

0
-

(2
8

.9
5

)
0

.0
5

(2
9

.0
0

)
-

In
d

ia

1
4

K
ru

pa
 L

an
d 

Li
m

ite
d

IN
R

5
.0

0
(0

.7
7

)
1

,3
6

8
.9

8
1

,3
6

4
.7

5
-

-
-

-
(0

.5
8

)
-

(0
.5

8
)

-
In

d
ia

1
5

K
ru

pa
 R

ea
lto

rs
 L

im
ite

d
IN

R
5

.0
0

(0
.4

9
)

7
2

3
.6

5
7

1
9

.1
4

-
-

-
-

(0
.2

6
)

-
(0

.2
6

)
-

In
d

ia

1
6

M
ul

tif
ac

ed
 I

m
pe

x 
Li

m
ite

d
IN

R
5

.0
0

(7
.9

8
)

9
4

.4
8

9
7

.4
6

-
-

-
-

(0
.2

3
)

-
(0

.2
3

)
-

In
d

ia

1
7

N
ov

el
ty

 R
ea

lty
 &

 D
ev

el
op

er
s 

Li
m

ite
d

IN
R

5
.0

0
(0

.4
9

)
9

6
8

.2
8

9
6

3
.7

7
-

-
-

-
(0

.2
7

)
0

.0
4

(0
.3

1
)

-
In

d
ia

1
8

O
as

is
 H

ol
di

ng
 F

ZC
IN

R
1

8
.3

2
4

6
6

.6
5

4
,4

3
8

.9
0

3
,9

5
3

.9
3

-
-

-
-

(2
.3

8
)

-
(2

.3
8

)
-

U
.A

.E
.

A
E

D
 (

M
N

)
0

.1
5

(0
.0

2
)

3
1

.2
4

3
1

.1
1

-
-

-
-

(0
.0

2
)

-
(0

.0
2

)
-

1
9

R
ai

nb
ow

 I
nf

ra
pr

oj
ec

ts
 L

im
ite

d
IN

R
5

.0
0

(1
.9

0
)

1
,2

3
5

.0
4

1
,2

3
1

.9
4

-
-

-
-

(1
.0

7
)

0
.5

7
(1

.6
4

)
-

In
d

ia

2
0

R
ej

oi
ce

 L
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
er

s 
Li

m
ite

d
IN

R
5

.0
0

(0
.5

0
)

4
.6

5
0

.1
5

-
-

-
-

(0
.0

6
)

-
(0

.0
6

)
-

In
d

ia

2
1

R
ud

ra
de

v 
D

ev
el

op
er

s 
Li

m
ite

d
IN

R
5

.0
0

(0
.3

7
)

1
,0

0
0

.1
8

9
9

5
.5

5
-

-
-

-
(0

.2
6

)
-

(0
.2

6
)

-
In

d
ia

2
2

S
ar

ba
gs

 P
ty

 L
td

.
IN

R
1

2
.3

4
3

7
8

.3
4

4
3

6
.5

4
4

5
.8

6
-

-
-

3
4

9
.0

6
5

9
.1

3
2

1
.2

1
3

7
.9

2
-

A
ua

tr
al

ia

A
U

D
 (

M
N

)
0

.0
5

1
.0

7
1

.2
5

0
.1

3
-

-
-

0
.9

7
0

.1
7

0
.0

6
0

.1
1

-

2
3

S
am

ar
t 

R
ea

lty
 a

nd
 D

ev
el

op
er

s 
Li

m
ite

d
IN

R
5

.0
0

(0
.2

8
)

4
.8

6
0

.1
4

-
-

-
-

(0
.0

4
)

-
(0

.0
4

)
-

In
d

ia

2
4

S
w

ar
 L

an
d 

D
ev

el
op

er
s 

Li
m

ite
d

IN
R

5
.0

0
(2

.0
8

)
4

1
5

.3
8

4
1

2
.4

6
-

-
-

-
(0

.5
0

)
-

(0
.5

0
)

-
In

d
ia

2
5

S
w

as
tik

 L
an

d 
D

ev
el

op
er

s 
Li

m
ite

d
IN

R
5

.0
0

(3
.0

1
)

3
,1

0
2

.4
3

3
,1

0
0

.4
4

-
-

-
-

(2
.4

4
)

0
.1

7
(2

.6
1

)
-

In
d

ia

2
6

U
I 

W
ea

lth
 A

dv
is

or
s 

Li
m

ite
d

IN
R

2
1

0
.0

0
0

.8
1

2
1

2
.7

4
1

.9
3

1
9

7
.2

9
-

1
9

7
.2

9
-

0
.8

1
-

0
.8

1
-

In
d

ia

2
7

U
rb

an
 G

as
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

Li
m

ite
d

IN
R

5
.0

0
(0

.4
3

)
4

.7
2

0
.1

5
4

.2
3

-
4

.2
3

-
(0

.0
6

)
-

(0
.0

6
)

-
In

d
ia

2
8

U
rb

an
 G

as
 L

im
ite

d
IN

R
5

.0
0

(0
.4

2
)

4
.7

3
0

.1
5

4
.2

3
-

4
.2

3
-

(0
.0

6
)

-
(0

.0
6

)
-

In
d

ia

2
9

U
rb

an
 G

as
 S

up
pl

ie
rs

 L
im

ite
d

IN
R

5
.0

0
(0

.4
2

)
4

.7
3

0
.1

5
4

.2
3

-
4

.2
3

-
(0

.0
6

)
-

(0
.0

6
)

-
In

d
ia

3
0

U
rb

an
 I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
Tr

us
te

es
 L

im
ite

d
IN

R
5

.0
0

1
3

.0
7

2
1

.4
0

3
.3

3
1

5
.8

9
-

1
5

.8
9

9
.5

3
9

.9
7

2
.8

2
7

.1
5

-
In

d
ia

3
1

U
rb

an
 I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
Ve

nt
ur

e 
C

ap
ita

l 
Li

m
ite

d
IN

R
1

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

8
2

.6
4

3
,8

6
5

.0
1

1
,1

8
2

.3
7

2
,1

5
3

.1
8

2
1

0
.0

0
1

,9
4

3
.1

8
6

,4
0

7
.7

7
2

,0
8

4
.2

4
1

,0
7

8
.4

0
1

,0
0

5
.8

4
-

In
d
ia

3
2

Va
sa

nt
 B

ah
ar

 R
ea

lty
 L

im
ite

d
IN

R
5

.3
3

3
1

.6
4

9
8

.1
0

6
1

.1
3

-
-

-
-

(0
.3

7
)

-
(0

.3
7

)
-

In
d

ia

3
3

W
el

ld
on

e 
R

ea
l 

E
st

at
e 

Li
m

ite
d

IN
R

5
.7

4
6

4
.2

2
2

8
4

.3
8

2
1

4
.4

2
8

.4
3

-
8

.4
3

-
(5

.0
6

)
0

.3
0

(5
.3

5
)

-
In

d
ia

3
4

Yu
g 

D
ev

el
op

er
s 

Li
m

ite
d

IN
R

5
.5

0
4

7
.9

9
6

3
8

.3
5

5
8

4
.8

6
-

-
-

-
(0

.3
3

)
-

(0
.3

3
)

-
In

d
ia

N
o

te
:

E
xc

ha
ng

e 
ra

te
 (

as
 o

n 
3

1
s
t  M

ar
ch

, 
2

0
0

9
) 

us
ed

 i
n 

:

a)
S

ar
ba

gs
 P

ty
. 

Li
m

ite
d

A
U

D
1

=
R

s.
3

5
.0

2

b
)

O
as

is
 H

ol
di

ng
 F

ZC
A

E
D

1
=

R
s.

1
4

.2
1

c)
B

el
le

 T
er

re
 R

ea
lty

 L
im

ite
d.

U
S

D
1

=
R

s.
5

0
.9

5



79Consolidated  Schedules

Lo
o
king B

eyo
nd

CK

CK79

To

The Board of Directors

Jai Corp Limited

1) We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet

of Jai Corp Limited (the Company) and its subsidiaries and

associates (collectively referred to as 'the Group'), as at 31st

March, 2009, and also the Consolidated Profit and Loss

account and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the

year ended on that date, annexed thereto. These financial

statements are the responsibility of the Company's

management and have been prepared by the management

on the basis of separate financial statements and other

financial information regarding components. Our

responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial

statements based on our audit.

2) We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing

standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards

require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements

are free of material misstatement. An audit includes

examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts

and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also

includes assessing the accounting principles used and

significant estimates made by management, as well as

evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We

believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our

opinion.

3) Financial statements of nine subsidiaries, which reflect total

assets of Rs.43013.93 lacs as at 31st March, 2009, total

revenue of Rs.5900.99 lacs and net cash outflows amounting

to Rs. 233.61 lacs for the year then ended and financial

statements of six associates in which the share of profit of

the Group is Rs.9.81 lacs have been audited by one of us.

4) We did not audit the financial statements of twenty five

subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect total assets

of Rs.42990.22 lacs as at 31st March, 2009, total revenue

of Rs. 376.42 lacs and net cash outflows amounting to

Rs. 50.97 lacs for the year then ended. These financial

statements and other financial information have been audited

by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us,

and our opinion is based solely on the report of other auditors.

5) We have relied on the unaudited financial statements of one

associate wherein the Group's share of loss for the year ended

March 31, 2009 is Rs 489.01 lacs. These unaudited financial

statements as approved by the Board of Directors of the

associate have been furnished to us by the Management and

our report in so far as it relates to the amounts included in

respect of the associate is based solely on such approved

financial statements.

6) We report that the Consolidated Financial Statements have

been prepared by the Company's management in accordance

with the requirements of Accounting Standard 21,

Consolidated financial statements and Accounting Standard

23, Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated

Financial Statements notified pursuant to the Companies

(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended).

7) Based on our audit and on consideration of repor ts of other

auditors on separate financial statements and on the other

financial information of the components, and to the best of

our information and according to the explanations given to

us, we are of the opinion that the attached consolidated

financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity

with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

i. in the case of the consolidated balance sheet, of the

state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March, 2009;

ii. in the case of the consolidated profit and loss account,

of the profit of the Group for the year ended on that

date; and

iii. in the case of the consolidated cash flow statement, of

the cash flows of the Group for the year ended on that

date.

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH For S.R. BATLIBOI & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

R. Koria per Tridibes Basu

Partner Par tner

Membership No.: 35629 Membership No.: F-17401

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: 26th June 2009 Date: 26th June 2009

Auditors’ Report on Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Auditors' Report
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March , 2009

(Rs.in Lacs)

AS AT AS AT
SCHEDULE 31.03.2009 31.03.2008

SOURCES OF FUNDS

Shareholders’ Funds

Share Capital A 1,934.71 1,934.71

Reserves & Surplus B 260,364.48 256,215.93

262,299.19 258,150.64

Minority Interest 121.24 -

Loan Funds

Secured Loans C 3,539.35 3,490.00

Unsecured Loans D 1,816.65 4,654.64

5,356.00 8,144.64

Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 1,612.99 1,347.25

(Refer Note No.3 of Schedule ‘N’)

Total 269,389.42 267,642.53

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

Fixed Assets

Gross Block E 36,275.44 35,773.86

Less: Depreciation 15,551.89 14,393.64

Net Block 20,723.55 21,380.22

Capital Work-in-Progress 3,231.18 2,025.16

23,954.73 23,405.38

Investments

In Associates 11,786.13 4,131.87

In Others 162,017.32 181,458.59

173,803.45 185,590.46

Current Assets, Loans and Advances F

Inventories 14,080.17 8,680.53

Sundry Debtors 9,264.24 7,717.67

Cash & Bank Balances 6,812.18 1,371.42

Other Current Assets 1.58 1.58

Loans & Advances 45,374.64 46,832.21

75,532.81 64,603.41

Less:Current Liabilities and Provisions G

Current Liabilites 1,978.93 3,165.21

Provisions 1,922.64 2,791.51

3,901.57 5,956.72

Net Current Assets 71,631.24 58,646.69

Total

269,389.42 267,642.53

Significant Accounting Policies M

Notes on Accounts N

The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

As per our report of even date

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH For S.R.BATLIBOI & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

A Datta Virendra Jain Gaurav Jain
Company Secretary Vice Chairman Managing Director

R. Koria per Tridibes Basu Ashok Tak
Par tner Par tner Vice President - Commercial &

Chief Financial Officer
Place: Mumbai

Date :- 26th June, 2009
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT for the Year Ended 31st March, 2009

(Rs.in Lacs)

SCHEDULE YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2009 31.03.2008

INCOME

Turnover (Gross) H 46,040.01 35,621.90

Less: Excise duty/ Service Tax recovered 2,576.74 2,208.02

Net Turnover 43,463.27 33,413.88

Other Income I 5,484.79 13,160.90

Variation In Stock J 5,424.82 4,591.69

54,372.88 51,166.47

EXPENDITURES

Purchases 6,621.43 8,802.25

Manufacturing and Other Expenses K 39,427.01 25,451.13

Interest & Finance Charges L 465.84 590.34

Depreciation 1,551.83 1,490.71

48,066.11 36,334.43

Profit for the year before tax 6,306.77 14,832.04

Less : Provision for Taxation :

Current Tax 2,237.21 1,734.07

MAT Credit - (736.53)

Deferred Tax 265.57 75.84

Fringe Benefit Tax 37.10 26.78

Add: Write back of provision for Tax of earlier years 77.49 -

Profit for the year after tax 3,844.38 13,731.88

Less: Share of Profit/(Loss) transferred to Minority (0.59) -

Add: Share in Profit/(Loss) of Associates (487.60) 377.61

Profit for the year 3,357.37 14,109.49

(after adjustment for Minority Interest and including Associates)

Balance brought forward from last year 25,527.05 13,266.83

Prior Period Adjustments (Net) (2.24) (4.83)

Transitional Provisional adjustment under Accounting Standard-15 - 11.64

AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATIONS 28,882.18 27,383.13

APPROPRIATIONS

General Reserve 282.50 1,282.00

Proposed Dividend on Preference Shares 1.50 0.52

Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 240.84 490.17

Tax on Proposed Dividend 41.18 83.39

SURPLUS CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 28,316.16 25,527.05

Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share of Face Value of Re. 1 each 1.88 8.08
(Refer Note No. 6 of Schedule ‘N’)

Significant Accounting Policies M

Notes on Accounts N

The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account.

As per our report of even date

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH For S.R.BATLIBOI & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

A Datta Virendra Jain Gaurav Jain
Company Secretary Vice Chairman Managing Director

R. Koria per Tridibes Basu Ashok Tak
Par tner Par tner Vice President - Commercial &

Chief Financial Officer
Place: Mumbai

Date :- 26th June, 2009

Consolidated Accounts
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March, 2009

(Rs.in Lacs)

2008-09 2007-08
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit before tax as per P & L Account 6,306.77 14,832.04

Adjusted for :

Depreciation 1,551.83 1,490.71

Wealth Tax 5.15 9.00
Effects of exchange rate change * 1,509.62 (172.53)

Preliminary and Issue expenses written off 5.33 8.80

Loss / (Profit) on sale of investments ( Net ) 3,200.32 (8,530.98)
Proft on sale of Futures and Option - (136.11)

Provision for Doubtful debts 18.14 -

Loss on Equity Derivatives (Net) 186.09 -

Provision for diminution in value of Investments 759.88 436.35

Loss/ (Profit) on sale of Fixed Assets (133.70) 31.97

Interest & Finance Charges 378.58 516.99
Sundry Balances written back (20.52) (1.82)

Interest Income (1,967.32) (993.93)

Interest Subsidy - (61.72)
Dividend Income (1,755.67) 3,737.73 (2,818.34) (10,221.61)

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 10,044.50 4610.43

Adjusted for :
Trade & Other Receivables (12,771.58) (22,247.51)
Inventories (5,399.64) (3,630.62)
Trade Payables (1,292.41) 1,203.69

Cash generated from operations (9,419.13) (20,064.01)
Direct taxes paid (1,791.57) (1,752.28)

Cash Flow before prior period adjustments (11,210.70) (21,816.29)
Net Prior period adjustment (2.24) (4.83)

Net Cash from / (used in) Operating Activities (11,212.94) (21,821.12)
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets (1,913.54) (2,951.80)
Sale of Fixed Assets 557.20 191.27
Fixed Deposit with bank having maturity of more than three months (5,000.00) -
Acquisition/Purchase of Business - (12,500.00)
Purchase of Investments (170,388.33) (576,027.40)
Sale of Investments 191,052.14 401,403.16
Movement in Loans (1,800.00) (3,964.98)
Proft on sale of Futures and Option - 136.11
Loss on Equity Derivatives (Net) (186.09) -
Interest Received 1,306.94 931.42
Dividend Received 1,755.67 2,818.34

Net Cash ( used in ) / from Investing Activities 15,383.99 (189,963.88)
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital including Securities Premium 4.58 211,174.81

Preliminary and Issue expenses (0.07) (185.54)
Proceeds of Long Term Loans 1,770.55 -

Repayment of Long Term Loans (996.49) (556.69)

Unclaimed for Scheme of Arrangement 0.38 (1.44)
Short Term Loans (Net) (3,562.70) 1,493.43

Interest paid (376.52) (581.17)

Dividends paid (570.02) (2.67)

Net Cash from  / ( used in ) Financing Activities (3,730.29) 211,340.73

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 440.76 (444.27)
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,371.42 1,814.70
Add: Upon addition of New Subsidiaries - 0.99
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,812.18 1,371.42
Fixed Deposit with bank having maturity of more than three months 5,000.00 -
Closing Balance of Cash and Bank # 6,812.18 1,371.42

# For composition, refer Shedule “F”
* includes exchange difference on account of translation of foreign subsidiary company’s financial statement.
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Notes :

1 The above Cash Flow Statements has been prepared under the “Indirect Method” as set out in Accounting Standard-3 “Cash
Flow Statement” as notified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

2 Cash and cash equivelant includes Fixed Deposit pledge with the Govt. deptt. amounting to Rs. 116.98 Lacs (Previous year
Rs. 208.41 Lacs) and balance of Rs. 7.04 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 2.98 Lacs) with schedule bank on unpaid dividend
account.

3 The Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, rearranged, restated and reclassified wherever necessary.

4 Bracket indicates cash outflow.

As per our report of even date

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH For S.R.BATLIBOI & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

A Datta Virendra Jain Gaurav Jain
Company Secretary Vice Chairman Managing Director

R. Koria per Tridibes Basu Ashok Tak
Par tner Par tner Vice President - Commercial &

Chief Financial Officer
Place: Mumbai

Date :- 26th June, 2009

Consolidated  Cash Flow Statement
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SCHEDULES forming part of the consolidated Balance Sheet

(Rs.in Lacs)

AS AT AS AT
SCHEDULE “A” 31.03.2009 31.03.2008

SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED

45,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Re. 1 each 4,500.00 4,500.00
(45,00,00,000)

1,50,00,000 1% Non-Cumulative, Non-Participating Redeemable 150.00 150.00
(1,50,00,000) Preference Shares of Re. 1 each

3,50,00,000 Unclassified Shares of Re. 1 each 350.00 350.00
(3,50,00,000)

5,000.00 5,000.00

ISSUED AND SUBSCRIBED

17,84,94,010 Equity Shares of Re. 1 each 1,784.94 1,784.94
(17,84,94,010)

1,50,00,000 1% Non-Cumulative, Non-Participating Redeemable 150.00 150.00

(1,50,00,000) Preference Shares of Re. 1 each

1,934.94 1,934.94

FULLY PAID UP

17,84,49,410 Equity Shares of Re. 1 each 1,784.49 1,784.49
(17,84,49,410)

1,50,00,000 1% Non-Cumulative, Non-Participating Redeemable 150.00 150.00
(1,50,00,000) Preference Shares of Re. 1 each

Add: Forfeited Shares (Amount Originally Paid up on 4,460 Shares of Rs. 10/- each) 0.22 0.22

1,934.71 1,934.71

Notes :-

1) Of the above Equity Shares:

(a) 49,63,522 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each were allotted, without payment being received in cash, pursuant to the Scheme of
Amalgamation of Sipta Coated Steels Limited and Comet Steels Limited with the Company before subdivision and issue of bonus
shares.

(b) Bonus Shares :-

i) 24,00,000 equity Shares of Rs. 10 each were allotted as bonus shares by Capitalisation of free reserve before subdivision.

ii) 8,62,69,400 Equity Shares of Re.1 each have been allotted as fully paid up Bonus Shares by way of Capitalisation of
Securities Premium.

2) Equity Shares having face value of Rs. 10 each (fully paid-up) were subdivided into Re.1 each fully paid-up in the Financial year 2007-
08

3) (a) 1% Non-cumulative, Non-Participating Redeemable Preference Share of Re.1 each fully paid-up are redeemable at a premium of
6 % p.a. on issue price of Rs. 1,000 per share on the expiry of two years from the date of allotment i.e. 26th November, 2007 with
an option to the company/shareholder to redeem the same after one year from the date of allotments.

(b) Redemption premium on preference shares as mentioned above will be paid out of the Securities Premium and hence no provision
has been considered necessary.

4) Figures in bracket represent previous year figures.
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SCHEDULES forming part of the consolidated Balance Sheet

(Rs.in Lacs)

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2009 31.03.2008

SCHEDULE “B”

RESERVES & SURPLUS

Capital Reserve 92.17 92.17

Capital Reserve on Consolidation - 341.64
(Refer Note No. 17 of Schedule ‘N’)

Securities Premium Account:

As per last Balance Sheet 214,930.94 6,068.22

Add: Received during the year - 210,965.70

214,930.94 217,033.92

Less: Issue of Fully paid up Bonus Shares - 862.69

Less: Share issue Expenses - 1,240.29

214,930.94 214,930.94

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 1,441.71 23.13

General Reserve

As per last Balance Sheet 15,301.00 14,019.00

Add : Transferred from Profit and Loss Account 282.50 1,282.00

15,583.50 15,301.00

Profit and Loss Account 28,316.16 25,527.05

260,364.48 256,215.93

SCHEDULE “C”

SECURED LOANS

Term Loans from Bank 3,229.00 3,490.00

Working Capital Loan from Bank 310.35 -

3,539.35 3,490.00

Notes:

1] The term Loans referred to above aggregating to Rs.2,554.00 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 3,490.00 Lacs) are secured by way of First
Mortgage and charge on pari passu basis on Fixed Assets of the company situated at Nanded , Vasona & Khadoli (Silvassa) and
Rs.675.00 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) are to be secured by way of First Mortgage and charge on pari passu basis on all Fixed
Assets of the Company.

2] The above term loans are further secured by a negative lien on quoted por tfolio investment of the company to the extent of
Rs. 5,000.00 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 5,000.00 Lacs).

3] Working Capital loans referred to above are secured by hypothecation by way of First charge over entire stocks, book debts and
Second charge on Fixed Assets of the compnay.

4] Of the above, loans aggregating to Rs. 2,864.35 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.3,490.00 Lacs) are guaranteed by two Directors of the
Company in their personal capacity.

SCHEDULE “D”

UNSECURED LOANS

Interest Free Sales-tax Loan 721.10 781.59

Buyer’s Credit - 3,873.05

Others 1,095.55 -

1,816.65 4,654.64

Note : Amount repayable within one year Rs. 60.49 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 3,933.54 Lacs).
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SCHEDULES forming part of the consolidated Balance Sheet

(Rs.in Lacs)

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2009 31.03.2008

SCHEDULE “F”

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES

CURRENT ASSETS

INVENTORIES

(As taken, Valued and Certified by the Management)

Stores, Spares, Packing Materials, Fuel, etc. 686.75 639.86

Raw Materials 1,413.44 1,631.25

Work-in-Progress 10,497.15 4,654.96

Finished Goods 1,367.90 1,692.64

Scrap 111.99 58.88

Others* 2.94 2.94

14,080.17 8,680.53

* includes realisable value of discarded fixed assets Rs.2.94 Lacs  (Previous year Rs.2.94 Lacs ).

SUNDRY DEBTORS

(Unsecured and subject to confirmation)

For a period of more than six months

Consider Good 80.91 18.86

Consider Doubtful 18.14 -

99.05 18.86

Less: Provision for Doubtful debts 18.14 -

80.91 18.86

Others, Consider Good 9,183.33 7,698.81

9,264.24 7,717.67

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash on hand 2.35 3.46

Balances with Banks

In Current Accounts

With Scheduled Bank 320.23 673.45

With Others 77.47 76.39

  In Fixed Deposit Accounts

With Scheduled Bank * 6,194.96 432.47

With Others 217.17 185.65

6,812.18 1,371.42

* Includes Rs. 116.98 Lacs pledged with various Govt. Depts. (Previous year Rs 208.41 Lacs.)

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Interest accrued on Investment 1.58 1.58

LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Unsecured and considered good )

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received * 42,306.60 43,133.09

Deposits 298.63 287.23

Balance with Customs & Excise Authorities 651.18 326.26

Income Tax (Net) 1,815.38 1,923.87

MAT Credit 1,161.76 1,161.76

Less: MAT Credit Utilisation 858.91 -

302.85 1,161.76

45,374.64 46,832.21

75,532.81 64,603.41

* Includes Rs. 2,608.51 Lacs (Previous year Rs. 16,971.74 Lacs) as share and debenture application money.

* Advance Recoverable in cash or kind includes Rs. 3.00 Lacs (previous year Rs 3.50 Lacs) due from the Manager / Officer and
maximum balance outstanding at any time during the year Rs. 5.75 Lacs ( previous year Rs. 6.17 Lacs )
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SCHEDULES forming part of the consolidated Balance Sheet

SCHEDULE “G”

CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

(Rs.in Lacs)

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2009 31.03.2008

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Sundry Creditors *

(i) Micro and Small Enterprises @ 10.30 25.75

(ii) Others 1,024.66 2,207.14

Advanced Received against Sale of Fixed Assets 170.00 -

Other Liabilities 695.30 860.15

Interest accrued but not due on Loan 32.44 30.38

Unclaimed for Scheme of Arrangement 39.19 38.81

Investors Education & Protection Fund # :

Unclaimed Dividend 7.04 2.98

1,978.93 3,165.21

PROVISIONS

Income Tax and Fringe Benefit Tax 2,257.90 1,955.83

Less: MAT Credit Utilisation 858.91 -

1,398.99 1,955.83

Wealth Tax (Net) 9.78 9.94

Proposed Dividend on Preference Shares 1.50 0.52

Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 240.84 490.17

Tax on Proposed Dividend 41.18 83.39

Staff Benefits Schemes 158.20 159.02

Forward Contract (MTM) 29.40 22.75

Other Provision** 42.75 69.89

1,922.64 2,791.51

3,901.57 5,956.72

* Includes Rs. 176.97 Lacs ( previous year Rs. 68.53 Lacs ) for capital expenditure.

** The Company has recognised liability based on substantial degree of estimation for excise duty payable on clearance of goods lying in
stock as on 31st March 2008 of Rs. 69.89 Lacs as per the estimated pattern of dispatches. During the year Rs. 69.89 Lacs was utilized
for clearance of goods. Liability recognized on this account for the year is Rs. 42.75 Lacs, which is outstanding as on 31st March
2009. Actual outflow is expected in the next financial year.

# The amount does not include amount, due & outstanding, to be credited to Investor Education & Protection Fund.

@ To the extent information available with company.
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SCHEDULES forming part of the consolidated Profit and Loss Account

(Rs.in Lacs)

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2009 31.03.2008

SCHEDULE “H”

TURNOVER

Sales 38,387.97 31,023.79

Job work Charges 602.84 1,562.12

Services 6,351.34 2,610.61

Export Incentive 3.77 -

Commission 694.09 425.38

46,040.01 35,621.90

SCHEDULE “I”

OTHER INCOME

Profit on Sale / Discarding of Fixed Assets (Net) 133.70 -

Dividend on (Other than Trade)

Long Term Investments 547.29 391.05

Current Investments 1,208.38 2,427.29

Profit on Sale of Future & Options (Net) - 136.11

Profit on sale of :

Long Term Investments - 4,217.79

Current Investments 1,194.75 4,313.19

Interest on Long Term Investment (Trade) * 0.30 1.58

Interest on Investments (Other than Trade)

Current Investments 63.19 -

Long Term Investments * 4.64 -

Interest on Others * 1,899.19 1,026.90

* (Tax deducted at Source Rs. 255.06 Lacs  (Previous year Rs.126.21 Lacs )

Interest Subsidy - 61.72

Rent Received 208.44 208.32

Exchange difference (Net) - 160.27

Sundry Balances W/Back(Net) 20.52 1.82

Sales Tax Refund - 61.08

Miscellaneous Income 204.39 153.78

5,484.79 13,160.90

SCHEDULE “J”

VARIATION IN STOCKS

Closing Stock

Work-in-Progress 10,497.15 4,654.97

Finished Goods 1,367.89 1,692.64

Scrap 111.99 58.88

Others - -

11,977.03 6,406.49

Less: Business Purchase/on acquisition of Subsidiary Company

Work-in-Progress 145.72 84.35

Finished Goods - 530.58

Scrap - 5.11

145.72 620.04

Less :Opening Stock

Work-in-Progress 4,654.97 375.58

Finished Goods 1,692.64 801.02

Scrap 58.88 18.16

Others - -

6,406.49 1,194.76

Variation In Stock 5,424.82 4,591.69
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SCHEDULES forming part of the consolidated Profit and Loss Account

(Rs. in Lacs)

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2009 31.03.2008

SCHEDULE “K”

MANUFACTURING AND OTHER EXPENSES

RAW MATERIALS CONSUMED

Opening Stock 1,631.25 2,216.87

Less: Cost of Raw Material sold 0.04 15.00

Add: Purchases 18,889.81 12,335.53

20,521.02 14,537.40

Less: Closing Stock 1,413.44 1,631.25

19,107.58 12,906.15

19,107.58 12,906.15

Land & Development Expenses* 5,341.40 4,167.34

MANUFACTURING EXPENSES
Power, Fuel and Water 1,767.24 1,473.97
Stores, Spares and Packing Materials 849.41 892.13
Excise Duty (27.14) 72.28
(Refer Note No.15 of Schedule ‘N’ )

Job Work Charges 44.15 1,527.85
Repairs and Maintenance :

Plant & Machinery 72.13 61.69
Buildings 103.27 116.92

8,150.46 8,312.18

EMPLOYEES’ REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS

Salaries, Wages and Perquisites 3,770.13 2,299.26
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 178.41 113.22
Staff Welfare & amenities 51.59 27.89
Gratuity 45.98 8.50

4,046.11 2,448.87

SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

Advertisement, Publicity and Sales Promotion 31.38 22.91
Freight, Handling Charges and Octroi (Net) 237.61 176.59
Brokerage, Commission and Discount 80.47 83.36

349.46 282.86

ADMINISTRATION & GENERAL EXPENSES

Rent 422.38 225.12
Rates and Taxes 38.21 38.08
Repair & Maintanance Others 24.38 20.07
Insurance 44.78 43.54
Legal, Professional and Consultancy Charges 431.99 261.45
Investment Management Fee - 0.75
Travelling and Conveyance 198.81 146.66
Payment to Auditors 97.12 60.47
Preliminary and Issue expenses written off 5.33 8.80
Provision for Diminution in value of Current Investments 759.88 436.35
Provision for Doubtful debts 18.14 -
Loss on Sale of Current Investment(Net) 4,395.07 -
Loss on Equity Derivatives (Net) 186.09 -
Directors Sitting Fees 4.13 4.05
Charity and Donation 13.91 2.72
Loss on Sale / Discarding of Fixed Assets ( Net ) - 31.97
Exchange difference (Net) 722.91 -
Wealth Tax 5.15 9.00
Other Expenses 405.12 212.04

7,773.40 1,501.07

39,427.01 25,451.13

* Includes Land of Rs. 2923.78 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 1,336.62 Lacs) pending execution conveyance/sale deed.
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SCHEDULE “L”

INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES

Interest on Fixed Loans (Net) 299.43 331.41

Interest on Others 79.15 185.58

Bank Charges 87.26 73.35

465.84 590.34

SCHEDULES forming part of the consolidated Profit and Loss Account

(Rs. in Lacs)

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2009 31.03.2008

SCHEDULES forming part of the consolidated Account

SCHEDULE “M”

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1 Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated financial statements relate to Jai Corp Ltd.{‘the Company’}, its Subsidiary Companies and Associate Companies.
The Consolidated Financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

(i) The financial statements of the Company and its Subsidiary Companies have been combined on a line-by-line basis by adding
together the book value of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group balances and
intra-group transactions resulting in unrealized profits or losses in accordance with Accounting Standard-21(AS-21) “Consolidated
Financial Statements”.

(ii) In case of foreign subsidiary, being non-integral operations, revenue items are consolidated at the average rate prevailing during
the year. All assets and liabilities are converted at rates prevailing at the end of the year. Any exchange difference arising on
consolidation is recognised in the foreign exchange translation reserve.

(iii) The difference between the cost of Investments in the subsidiaries, over the net assets at the time of acquisition of shares in
subsidiaries, or on the date of the financial statement immediately preceeding the date of acquisition in Subsidiaries, is recognised
in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve, as the case may be.

The difference between the proceeds from disposal of investment in a subsidiary and the carrying amount of its assets less
liabilities as of the date of disposal is recognised in the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss Account as the profit or loss
on disposal of investment in subsidiary.

(iv) Minority Interest’s in share of net profit of Consolidated financial statements for the year is identified and adjusted against the
income of the group in order to arrive at the net income attributable to shareholders of the company.

(v) Minority Interest in share of net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in the consolidated balance
sheet separate from liabilities and the equity of the company’s shareholders.

(vi) In case of associate, where the Company directly or indirectly through subsidiaries holds more than 20% of equity Investments,
accounting is done based on equity method in accordance with AS-23 - “Accounting for Investments in associates in Consolidated
Financial Statements”.

(vii) The Company accounts for its share in the change in the net assets of the associate, post acquisition, after eliminating unrealised
profits and losses resulting from transaction between the company and its associate to the extent of its share, through its profit
and loss account to the extent such change is attributable to the associates’ profit and loss account and through its reserves
for the balance, based on available information.

(viii) The difference between the cost of investment in the associate and the share of net assets at the time of acquisition of shares
in the associate is identified and separately disclosed in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case
may be.

(ix) The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared using Uniform Accounting Policies for like transactions and other
events in similar circumstances except mentioned in the Note No.2 of Notes on Accounts and are presented to the extent possible,
in the same manner as the company’s separate financial statements.

2 Investment other than in Subsidiaries and Associates have been accounted as per AS-13 on “Accounting for Investments”.

3 Other Significant Accounting Policies

These are set out under “Significant Accounting Policies” as given in the Standalone Financial Statements of Jai Corp Limited and its
subsidiaries.
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SCHEDULES forming part of the consolidated Account

SCHEDULE “N”

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1 The following subsidiary companies and associate companies as on 31st March, 2009 have been considered in the preparation of
Consolidated Financial Statements:-

Name of the Company Nature of Country of Proportion of Remarks
Interest Incorporation ownership

Interest

Ashoka Realty & Developers Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Awas Realtors Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Belle Terre Realty Limited Subsidiary Mauritius 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 04.06.08

Dev Realty & Developers Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Ekdant Realty & Developers Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Hari Darshan Realty Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Hill Rock Construction Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Hind Agri Properties Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Iconic Realtors Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Jai Corp Finance & Holding Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Jai Infraprojects Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Jai Laxmi Realty & Developers Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Jai Realty Venture Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Krupa Land Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Krupa Realtors Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Multifaced Impex Limited Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 30.06.08

Novelty Realty & Developers Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Oasis Holding FZC Subsidiary Sharjah, UAE 75% Subsidiary w.e.f. 16.06.08

Rainbow Infraprojects Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Rejoice Land Developers Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Rudradev Developers Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Sarbags Pty Limited Subsidiary Australia 100%

Smart Realty & Developers Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Swar Land Developers Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Swastik Land Developers Limited Subsidiary India 100%

UI Wealth Advisors Limited Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 20.11.2008

Urban Gas Distribution Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Urban Gas Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Urban Gas Suppliers Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Urban Infrastructure Trustees Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Urban Infrastructure Venture Capital Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Vasant Bahar Realty Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Welldone Real Estate Limited Subsidiary India 100% Subsidiary w.e.f. 09.06.08

Yug Developers Limited Subsidiary India 100%

Searock Devlopers FZC Associate Sharjah, UAE 50% Associate w.e.f. 10.06.08

Urban Communication Infrastructure
Private Limited Associate India 26%

Urban Energy Distribution Private Limited Associate India 26%

Urban Energy Generation Private Limited Associate India 26%

Urban Energy Transmission Private Limited Associate India 26%

Urban Infotech Solution Private Limited Associate India 26%

Urban Infrastructure Construction
Private Limited Associate India 26%

Urban Infrastructure Holding Private Limited Associate India 32%

Urban Water Supply Private Limited Associate India 26%
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2 In respect of following item Accounting Policy followed by subsidiary company is different than that of the company:

Item Particulars Amount Cost Proportion to the Cost
(Rs. In Lacs)  of Fixed Assets

Depreciation Sarbags Pty.Ltd. has charged depreciation on Office 3.05 0.008
Equipment @ 7.5% & 33.30% as against Schedule XIV rates
followed by the company.

3 The deferred tax liability as at 31st March 2009 comprises of the following:

(Rs. In lacs )

As on As on
31.03.2009 31.03.2008

(i) Deferred Tax Liability

Related to fixed assets 1,673.92 1,492.19

1,673.92 1,492.19

(ii) Deferred Tax Assets

Provision for diminution in value of current investment - 90.81

Disallowance under the Income Tax Act, 1961 60.93 54.13

Total 60.93 144.94

Deferred tax Liability (net) 1,612.99 1,347.25

4 Upto 31st March 2008,\ Welldone Real Estate Limited, a fellow subsidiary of the Company, provided depreciation in respect of fixed
assets on the written down value method at the rates and manner specified in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956. From 1st
April 2008, to be in line with the accounting policy of ultimate holding Company, it has changed the policy to provide depreciation
on fixed assets on straight line method at the rates and manner specified in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act,1956.

In compliance with the Accounting Standard (AS 6) as notified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006 (as amended),
in case of change in the method of depreciation from written down value method as per the Companies Act,1956 to staright line
method as per the Companies Act,1956, depreciation has been recomputed from the date of capitalisation of fixed assets on straight
line method applicable to those years. Consequent to this, there is a reduction for accumulated depreciation during the year of Rs.
0.40 lacs which related to previous years. Had there been no change in the policy on depreciation, the charge for the year would
have been higher by Rs.1.09 lacs, the net block of the fixed assets as at 31st March 09 would have been higher by Rs.1.49 lacs
and the profit would have been higher to that extent.

5 The company has adopted Accounting Standard 15 (Revised 2005) - Employee benefits. As per Accounting Standard the disclosure
of employees’ benefits as defined in AS are given below:-

(i) Gratuity - Long Term Defined Benefit Plan (Unfunded) :-

The Company provides for Gratuity, covering eligible employees, in accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. In accordance
with revised AS-15, “Employee Benefits”, the company has provided the liability on actuarial basis. As per the actuarial certificate
the details of unfunded post employment defined benefit plan in respect of Gratuity are as follows:

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars Gratuity

Actuarial assumptions

Particulars 2008-09 2007-08

Mortality Table (LIC) 1994-96 (ultimate) 1994-96 (ultimate)

Salary growth 5% to 10% 6% to 10%

Discount rate 6.9% to 8% 7.6% to 8%

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors, such as demand and supply in employment market.

Amount recognised in the income statement (under Employees’ Remuneration & Benefits)

Current service cost 29.50 20.98

Interest cost 4.77 3.20

Expected Return on Plan Assets - -

Net actuarial (gains)/losses recognised in the period 11.71 (15.68)

Total 45.98 8.50

SCHEDULES forming part of the consolidated Account

SCHEDULE “N” (Cont.)
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(Rs. In Lacs)

2008-09 2007-08

Movement in present value of defined benefit obligation

Particulars

Obligation at the beginning of the year 59.94 43.45

Current service cost 29.50 23.45

Interest cost 4.77 3.60

Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligation 11.71 (7.67)

Benefits paid (10.25) (2.88)

Obligation at the end of the year 95.67 59.94

Amount recognised in the balance sheet

Present value of obligations at the end of the year 95.67 59.94

Less: Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year - -

Net liability recognised in the balance sheet 95.67 59.94

Amounts for the current and previous period are as follows:

Gratuity

2009 2008

Defined benefit obligation 95.67 59.94

Plan assets - -

Surplus / (deficit) (95.67) (59.94)

Experience adjustments on plan liabilities 11.71 (7.67)

Experience adjustments on plan assets - -

(ii) Defined Contribution Plan :-

Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognised as expense for the year, are as under:

Employer’s Contribution to Provident Fund 123.32 68.16

Employer’s Contribution to Superannuation Fund 5.5 -

Employer’s Contribution to Pension Scheme 3.91 -

6 Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share

(Rs. In lacs )

2008-09 2007-08

Net Profit after tax 3,357.37 14,109.49

Less: Adjustment of Prior period items 2.24 4.83

Less :- Dividend on Preference Shares and tax thereon 1.75 0.61

Profit attributable to equity share holders 3,353.38 14,104.05

Weighted Average no of equity shares outstanding during the year 178,449,410 174,583,335

Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share (Rs.) 1.88 8.08

Nominal Value per share Re.1/- Re.1/-

SCHEDULES forming part of the consolidated Account

SCHEDULE “N” (Contd.)
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7 As per Accounting Standard 18, “Related party Disclosures” disclosure of transactions with the related parties as defined in the
Accounting Standard are given below:

(A) (I) List of related parties and relationship

(i) Associates :-

Urban Communication Infrastructure Private Limited

Urban Energy Distribution Private Limited

Urban Energy Generation Private Limited

Urban Energy Transmission Private Limited

Urban Infotech Solution Private Limited

Urban Infrastructure Construction Private Limited

Urban Infrastructure Holding Private Limited

Urban Water Supply Private Limited

Searock Devlopers FZC (Associate w.e.f. 10.06.2008)

(ii) Key Managerial Personnel :-

(a) Shri J. K. Jain

(b) Shri Anand Jain

(c) Shri S.P.Jain (upto 04.06.2008)

(d) Shri Virendra Jain

(e) Shri V. S. Pandit

(f) Shri Gaurav Jain

(g) Shri Parag Parekh

(h) Shri Dilip Shukla

(i) Shri Rajesh Mundra

(j) Shri Bijay Kumar Saraf

(k) Shri K. B. Kagzi

(iii) Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel :-

(a) Smt. Laxmi Jain Relative of Shri Gaurav Jain, Shri J.K.Jain, Shri Anand Jain and Shri Virendra Jain.

(b) Smt. Rina Jain Relative of Shri Virendra Jain, Shri J.KJain and Shri Anand Jain

(c) Smt. Sushma Jain Relative of Shri Anand Jain, Shri J.K.Jain and Shri Virendra Jain

(iv) Enterprises over which Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are able to exercise significant influence:-

(a) Clean Pet

(b) Daman Plastic

(c) Pet Fibres Limited

(d) Polyole Fibre Pvt. Limited

(e) Polyplast Agencies (I) Pvt Limited

(f) Poly-Resin Agencies (I) Limited

(g) Polysil Pipes

(h) Prime Wovens Limited

(i) Puriya Industrial Packaging Limited

(j) Resin Distributors Limited

(k) Silvassa Plastic

(l) Suniti Commercials Limited

(m) Sunshine Fibre Pvt. Limited

(n) Techfab (I) Industries Limited

(o) Tufropes Pvt. Limited

SCHEDULES forming part of the consolidated Account

SCHEDULE “N” (Contd.)
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(II) Transactions during the year with related parties :

(Rs. In lacs )

Nature of Transaction Associates Key Other Relatives of Total
Managerial Related Key mana-

Personnel Parties gerial person

Preference Share

(a) Balance as on 31.03.2009 - - - 150,000.00 150,000.00

( - ) ( - ) ( - ) (150,000.00) (150,000.00)

Business Purchase

(a) Acquired during the year - - - - -

( - ) ( - ) (12,500.00) ( - ) (12,500.00)

Fixed Assets

(a) Sold during the year - - 684.20 - 684.20

( - ) ( - ) (136.94) ( - ) (136.94)

(b) Purchased during the year - - 88.38 - 88.38

( - ) ( - ) (161.19) ( - ) (161.19)

Investments

(a) Purchased/adjusted during the year 8,151.45 - - - 8,151.45

(2,132.34) (14.46) (696.16) ( - ) (2,842.96)

(b) Sold During the year - - - - -

( - ) ( - ) (13,500.00) ( - ) (13,500.00)

(c) Balance as at 31st March, 2009 12,082.11 - - - 12,082.11

(3,930.66) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) (3,930.66)

Sundry Debtors as at 31st March, 2009 - - - - -

( - ) ( - ) (0.10) ( - ) (0.10)

Loans & Advances

(a) Given/adjusted during the year - 990.25 114.17 36.02 1,140.44

(7.23) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) (7.23)

(b) Returned/adjusted during the year 8,151.45 268.37 50.00 177.07 8,646.89

( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - )

(c) Balances as at 31st March, 2009 2,600.00 721.88 224.17 35.74 3,581.79

(10,751.45) ( - ) (160.00) ( - ) (10,911.45)

Other Liability as at 31st March, 2009 - - 0.14 - 0.14

(0.20) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) (0.20)

Sale of Goods

(a) Sales - - 557.00 - 557.00

( - ) ( - ) (947.53) ( - ) (947.53)

(b) Services - - 552.74 - 552.74

(2,628.12) ( - ) (1,074.91) ( - ) (3,703.03)

Other Income

(a) Interest received - - 99.38 - 99.38

( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - )

(b) Miscellaneous Income - - 0.44 - 0.44

( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - ) ( - )

Purchase of Goods - - 106.22 - 106.22

( - ) ( - ) (342.37) ( - ) (342.37)

SCHEDULES forming part of the consolidated Account

SCHEDULE “N” (Contd.)
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SCHEDULES forming part of the consolidated Account

SCHEDULE “N” (Contd.)

(Rs. In lacs )

Nature of Transaction Associates Key Other Relatives of Total

Managerial Related Key mana-

Personnel Parties gerial person

Discount on Raw Materials - - 1,000.93 - 1,000.93

(Deducted from Purchases) ( - ) ( - ) (424.19) ( - ) (424.19)

Recovery of Expenses - - - - -

( - ) ( - ) (0.07) ( - ) (0.07)

Dividend on Preference shares - - - 1.50 1.50

( - ) ( - ) ( - ) (0.52) (0.52)

Expenditure

(a) Directors’ Remuneration & Perks - 244.03 - - 244.03

( - ) (214.64) ( - ) ( - ) (214.64)

(b) Directors’ Sitting Fee - 1.00 - - 1.00

( - ) (0.90) ( - ) ( - ) (0.90)

(c) Job work Charges - - 9.89 - 9.89

( - ) ( - ) (11.79) ( - ) (11.79)

(d) Rent - 137.10 - 53.40 190.50

( - ) (137.10) (7.62) (53.40) (198.12)

(e) Reimbursement of Expenses - - - - -

(43.81) ( - ) (0.06) ( - ) (43.87)

(f) Other Expenses - - 2.17 - 2.17

( - ) ( - ) (0.75) ( - ) (0.75)

Note:

Figures in bracket represent previous year’s amounts

Significant transactions with related parties:-

i) Preference Share alloted includes Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 50,000.00 Lacs) to Sushma Jain, Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 55,000.00
Lacs) to Rina Jain and Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 45,000.00 Lacs) to Laxmi Jain.

ii) Business purchased includes Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 5,000.00 Lacs) purchased from Pet Fibres Limited and Rs. Nil (Previous
Year Rs. 7,000.00 Lacs) purchased from Prime Wovens Limited.

iii) Fixed Assets includes Rs.Nil (Previous Year Rs.118.87 Lacs) sold to Pet Fibres Limited Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 0.42 Lacs ) sold
to Prime Wovens Limited, Rs.Nil (Previous Year Rs. 17.30 Lacs) sold to Adventity BPO India Pvt. Limited and Rs. 684.19 Lacs
(Previous Year Rs. Nil) sold to Techfab (I) Industries Limited.

iv) Fixed Assets includes Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 155.03 Lacs) purchased from Pet Fibres Limited, Rs.Nil (Previous Year Rs.6.16
Lacs) purchased from Prime Wovens Limited, Rs. 58.74 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) purchased from Techfab (I) Industries Limited
and Rs. 29.64 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) purchased from Puriya Industrial Packaging Limited.

v) Investment made during the year Rs. Nil Lacs (Previous year Rs. 2131.54 Lacs) in Urban Infrastructure Holding Pvt. Limited and
Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 696.16 Lacs) in Pet Fibres Limited.

vi) Investment includes shares alloted out of Share Application Money of Rs.8151.45 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.Nil) in Urban Infrastructure
Holding Pvt. Limited.

vii) Investment redeemed during the year includes Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 4,560.00 Lacs) in Pet Fibres Limited and Rs. Nil (Previous
Year Rs. 8,940.00 Lacs) in Prime Wovens Limited.

viii) Investment as at 31st March 2009, includes Rs. 12079.31 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 3927.86 Lacs) in Urban Infrastructure Holding
Pvt. Limited

ix) Debtors as on 31.03.2009 includes Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 0.03 Lacs) due from Daman Plastics and Rs. Nil (Previous Year
Rs. 0.07 Lacs ) due from Silvassa Plastics.
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x) Loans and Advances was given Rs. 136.00 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil ) to Gaurav Jain and Rs. 990.25 Lacs (Previous Year
Rs. Nil Lacs) to V. S. Pandit.

xi) Loans and Advances return Rs. 136.00 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil ) by Gaurav Jain and Rs. 268.37 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil
Lacs) by V. S. Pandit

xii) Share Application Money includes Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 8151.45 Lacs) in Urban Infrastructure Holding Pvt. Limited.

xiii) Loans and advances as at 31st March 2009, includes Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 8151.45 Lacs) in Urban Infrastructure Holding
Pvt. Limited and Rs. 721.88 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) from V. S. Pandit.

xiv) Other Liabilities includes Rs.0.14 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) due to Poly Resin Agencies (I) Limited.

xv) Sales includes Rs.Nil (Previous Year Rs. 127.69 Lacs) sold to Prime Wovens Limited and Rs. 458.61 Lacs (Previous Year
Rs. 753.89 Lacs) sold to Puriya Industrial Packaging Limited.

xvi) Services includes Rs. 552.74 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 1074.35 Lacs) provided to Puriya Industrial Packaging Limited.

xvii) Interest received of Rs. 99.27 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) from Techfab (I) Industries Limited and Rs. 0.11 Lacs (Previous Year
Rs. Nil) from Puriya Indutrial Packaging Limited

xviii) Miscellaneous Income includes Rs. 0.29 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.Nil) received from Silvassa Pipes and Rs. 0.12 Lacs (Previous
Year Rs. Nil) received from Polyole Fibres Pvt. Limited.

xix) Purchased of Goods includes Rs.Nil (Previous Year Rs.140.39 Lacs) purchased from Prime Wovens Limited, Rs 4.88 Lacs (Previous
Year Rs. 39.28 Lacs) purchased from Puriya Industrial Packaging Limited, Rs 95.36 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 81.80 Lacs) purchased
from Sunshine Fibres Pvt. Limited and Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 45.48 Lacs) purchased from Tufropes Pvt. Limited.

xx) Discount on Raw material includes Rs. 1000.93 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 411.14 Lacs ) received from Resin Distributors Pvt.
Limited and Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 13.05 Lacs ) received from Polyplast Agencies (I) Pvt. Limited.

xxi) Recovery of Expenses represents Rs.Nil (Previous Year Rs. 0.02 Lacs) from Prime Wovens Limited and Rs. Nil (Previous Year
Rs. 0.05 Lacs) from Techfab (I) Industries Limited.

xxii) Dividend on Preference Shares paid includes Rs. 0.50 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 0.17 Lacs) to Sushma Jain, Rs. 0.55 Lacs (Previous
Year Rs. 0.19 Lacs) to Rina Jain and Rs. 0.45 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 0.16 Lacs) to Laxmi Jain.

xxiii) Director remuneration and perks includes Rs. 26.16 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.26.17 Lacs) paid to Gaurav Jain , Rs. 12.00 Lacs
(Previous Year Rs. 10.00 Lacs) paid to V. S. Pandit, Rs. 4.00 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 24.00 Lacs) paid to Virendra Jain,
Rs. 46.96 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.32.99 Lacs) paid to Dilip Shukla, Rs. 122.37 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 121.48 Lacs) paid to Parag
Pareek, Rs. 17.54 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) paid to Atul Pawar and Rs. 15.00 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) paid to L.M.Dhanda.

xxiv) Director sitting fees includes Rs. 0.30 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.Nil) paid to Virendra Jain , Rs. 0.05 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.0.20
Lacs) paid to S.P. Jain., Rs.0.25 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 0.40 Lacs) paid to J.K. Jain, Rs. 0.25 Lacs (Previous Year 0.30 Lacs)
paid to Anand Jain and Rs. 0.15 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) paid to Rajesh Mundra.

xxv) Job work charges includes Rs.Nil (Previous Year Rs.11.54 Lacs) paid to Prime Wovens Limited, Rs.Nil (Previous Year Rs. 0.07
Lacs) paid to Daman Plastics and Rs. 9.89 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. Nil) paid to Puriya Industrial Packaging Limited.

xxvi) Rent Expenditure includes Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs.7.62 Lacs) paid to Pet Fibres Limited, Rs. 66.75 Lacs (Previous Year
Rs. 66.75 Lacs) paid to S.P Jain, Rs. 70.35 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 70.35 Lacs) paid to Anand Jain and Rs.53.40 Lacs (Previous
Year Rs. 53.40 Lacs) paid to Rina Jain.

xxvii) Reimbursment of expenses Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 0.06 Lacs) Paid to Prime Wovens Limited.

xxviii) Other Expenses includes Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 0.16 Lacs) paid to Pet Fibres Limited, Rs.Nil (Previous Year Rs. 0.06 Lacs)
paid to Prime Wovens Limited, Rs. 1.44 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.0.23 Lacs) paid to Poly Resin Agencies (I) Limited, Rs. 0.73 Lacs
(Previous Year Rs. 0.18 Lacs) paid to Resin Distribution Limited and Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 0.17 Lacs) paid to Polyole Fibres
Pvt. Limited.

SCHEDULES forming part of the consolidated Account

SCHEDULE “N” (Contd.)
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ii) Notes:

(a) Segments have been identified and reported taking into account, the differing risks and returns, the organization structure and
the internal reporting system. These are organized into following main business segment based on products:

Steel :- The company is manufacturing CR/GP/GC Coils/ Sheets at Steel unit located at Nanded (Maharashtra)

Plastic Processing :- The company is manufacturing Woven sacks/ Fabrics at packaging units which are mainly located at
Murbad (Maharashtra) , Khadoli, Athal (Silvassa) and Daman

Spinning :- The company is manufacturing spinning yarn at its units located at Vasona, Masat (Silvassa) and
Sarigam (Gujarat)

Realestate The Real Estate Segment includes development of Land and Buildings.

Assets Management The Assets Management activity Segment includes Investment Advisiory Services.

Others Other includes Non Banking Finance Activities, Trusteeship and Infrastructure Activities

Unallocated :- Consists of expenses incurred at the corporate level which relates to the company as a whole, income
from investments of surplus funds, Corporate assets includes investment and ICDs.

(b) Segment Revenue, Results, Assets and Liabilities include the respective amounts identifiable to each of the segments. Unallocated
includes expenses incurred at the corporate level which relates to the company as a whole.

iii ) Secondary Segment Information (Geographical Segments) (Rs. In Lacs)

2008-09 2007-08

1. Segment Revenue - External Turnover

- Within India 45856.56 29977.50

- Outside India 183.45 5644.40

Total Revenue 46040.01 35621.90

2. Segment Assets

- Within India 260271.78 273171.63

- Outside India 13019.20 427.60

Total Assets 273290.98 273599.23

3. Segment Liability

- Within India 10951.04 15387.71

- Outside India 40.76 60.90

Total Liability 10991.80 15448.61

4. Capital Expenditure

- Within India 2021.99 12565.21

- Outside India - -

Total Capital Expenditure 2021.99 12565.21

SCHEDULES forming part of the consolidated Account

SCHEDULE “N” (Contd.)
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9 Auditor’s Remuneration

(Rs. In lacs )

2008-09 2007-08

Audit Fees 40.69 23.25

Tax Audit Fees 9.00 8.75

Certification Fees 22.75 4.77

Fee for Other Services 20.24 19.00

Out of Pocket Expenses 4.44 4.09

Other Capacity - 0.61

97.12 60.47

10 Directors’ Remuneration

Salary 227.88 208.74

Perquisites 16.15 5.90

244.03 214.64

Note: Above remuneration excludes contribution to gratuity fund and provision for leave encashment on retirement since the same
are provided on an overal all basis.

11 Disclosure of Financial and Derivative instruments

(i ) Derivative contracts entered into by the company and outstanding as on 31st March 2009 for Hedging Foreign Currency :-

(Rs. In lacs )

2008-09 2007-08

Forward Contracts (Forecast transaction) 480.10 3,574.55

[US $ 10,00,000] [US $ 90,00,000]

(ii) Unhedged foreign currency exposure is as under :-

(Rs. In lacs)

2008-09 2007-08

Payable 1.27 1,111.74

Receivable 4383.63 129.81

(iii) Pursuant to ICAI announcement dated March 29, 2008 on “ Accounting for Derivatives” the company based on principles of
prudence and other applicable guidelines as per Accounting Standards notified by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 read with Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956, has charged an amount of Rs. 29.40 Lacs (Previous year Rs. 22.75
Lacs) to the Profit and Loss Account in respect of derivative contracts outstanding as at year end.

(iv) All derivative financial instruments acquired by the company are for hedging purpose only.

12 The Company has incurred Issue Expenses amounting to Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 1240.29 Lacs) in connection with Issue of
shares on preferencial basis and sub-division of existing share of Rs. 10/- each into Re.1/- each, which has been adjusted against
the Securities Premium. The preliminary and other issue expenses incurred by the Subsidiaries amounting to Rs. Nil (Previous year
Rs. 8.80 Lacs) has been charged to Profit and Loss Account.

SCHEDULES forming part of the consolidated Account

SCHEDULE “N” (Contd.)
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13 The details of Pre-operative expenditure :-

(Rs. In lacs )
Particulars 2008-09 2007-08

Employee’s Remuneration & Benefits 0.02 29.77

Electrical & Others - -

Power, Fuel & Water 5.09 10.36

Rates & Taxes 2.62 2.29

Legal, Professional & Consultancy 18.29 2.03

Travelling & Conveyance 0.24 2.95

Other Expenses 1.04 3.63

Bank Charges 0.18 0.13

Consumable & Stores 9.95 2.54

Repair & Maintenance 0.01 0.17

Loss on Sale of Plant & Machinery - 2.54

Freight Inward 0.49 0.35

Total Expenses 37.93 56.76

Less :- Misc. Income 0.04 0.75

Total 37.89 56.01

Less :- allocated During the Year - 56.01

37.89 -

Note:The expenses appearing in the Profit and Loss account are net off the above expenses.

(Rs. In lacs)

14 Additional Information 31.03.2009 31.03.2008

(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account
and not provided for ( net of advance paid) 599.01 1,209.93
(Cash outflow is expected on execution of such capital contracts)

(b) Uncalled Liability on partly paid up share/ debenture
(net of advance paid towards unpaid calls) 22,258.53 89.25

(c) Contingent Liabilities

(i) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts
(Disputed liability in appeal)

Sales Tax 10.45 16.03

Excise Duty 92.34 89.49

Railway Claims 80.66 80.66

183.45 186.18

(ii) Unexpired letter of credit - 1,329.04

(These are established in favour of suppliers, but materials under
the aforesaid letter of credit are yet to be received as on year end
date. Cash outlow expected on the basis of payment terms as
mentioned in Letter of Credit.)

(iii) Bank Guarantees 144.88 63.54
(Bank Guarantees are provided under contractual/legal obligation.
No Cash outlow is probable)

15 Excise duty

2008-09 2007-08

a) Excise duty shown as a reduction from Turnover 1,891.73 1,891.00

b) Excise duty charged to Profit & Loss Account

i) Difference between closing & opening stock (27.14) 66.14

ii) Excise duty paid on Consignment Sale - 6.14

(27.14) 72.28

SCHEDULES forming part of the consolidated Account

SCHEDULE “N” (Contd.)
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SCHEDULES forming part of the consolidated Account

SCHEDULE “N” (Contd.)

16 The carrying amount of Investment in Associate Companies includes Rs.39.90 Lacs as Capital Reserve arise on the date of acquisition
of shares in its associates.

17 Capital Reserve (net) on Consolidation/ Goodwill on Consolidation (net) consist of :-

(Rs. In lacs)

31.03.2009 31.03.2008

Goodwill on consolidation 856.14 -

Capital Reserve on consolidation 349.95 341.64

Net Goodwill/(Capital Reserve) on consolidation 506.19 (341.64)

18. DETAILS OF INVESTMENT

QUANTITY FACE VALUE (Rs. in Lacs)
(Nos.) (Rs. unless

otherwise
31.03.2009 31.03.2008 stated) 31.03.2009 31.03.2008

(A) LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

(I) TRADE INVESTMENTS

a) UNQUOTED

ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

IN EQUITY SHARES-FULLY PAID UP

Urban Communications Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd 4,000 4,000 10 0.83 0.07

Urban Energy Distribution Pvt. Ltd. 4,000 4,000 10 4.53 0.31

Urban Energy Generation Pvt. Ltd. 4,000 4,000 10 - 0.31

Urban Energy Transmisstion Pvt. Ltd. 4,000 4,000 10 2.86 0.12

Urban Infotech Solutions Pvt. Ltd. 4,000 4,000 10 2.86 0.07

Urban Infrastructure Construction Pvt. Ltd. 4,000 4,000 10 35.73 40.73

Urban Infrastructure Holding Pvt. Ltd. 113,517,714 32,003,200 10 11,004.74 3,342.32

Urban Water Supply Pvt. Ltd. 4,000 4,000 10 0.02 0.40

Searock Developer FZC 50 - AED 1 7.02 -

Urban Infrastructure Venture Capital Fund - 20,000 100 - 20.00

IN DEBENTURES-FULLY PAID UP

Zero percent Optionally Fully Convertible 727,540 727,540 100 727.54 727.54
Debentures of Urban Infrastructure Holding Pvt. Ltd.

Total [ i ] 11,786.13 4,131.87

OTHERS

IN EQUITY SHARES-FULLY PAID UP

Applewoods Estate P. Ltd. 6,700 - 10 0.67 -

Earnest Tower Pvt. Ltd. 420,513 - 10 210.26 -

Goldbricks Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. 120,000 120,000 10 12.00 12.00

Greenary Power Generation Pvt. Ltd. 1,800 1,800 10 0.18 0.18

Mumbai SEZ Ltd. 126,341,463 105,000,000 10 13,219.09 11,084.94

Neelkanth Realty Pvt. Ltd. 213,333 - 10 77.33 -

Neelkanth Rice Lands Pvt. Ltd 80,000 80,000 10 8.00 8.00

Nirmal Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. 100,000 100,000 10 10.00 10.00

Ozone Projects Pvt. Ltd. 957,133 68,293 10 463.91 375.03

Prestige Estate Projects Ltd. 8,007 - 10 0.80 -

Rewas Ports Ltd. 50,000,000 50,000,000 10 5,000.00 5,000.00

Spectra Power Distribution Pvt. Ltd. 1,800 1,800 10 0.18 0.18

Sterling Urban Infraprojects Pvt. Ltd. 600,000 600,000 10 60.00 60.00

Supernal Realtors Pvt. Ltd. 26,667 26,667 10 2.67 2.67

Urban Assets Reconstruction Pvt. Ltd. 1,800 1,800 10 0.18 0.18
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Urban Telecom Pvt. Ltd. 1,800 1,800 10 0.18 0.18

Vengas Realtors Pvt. Ltd 26,667 - 10 2.67 -

IN EQUITY SHARES-PARTLY PAID UP

Nilayami Realtors Pvt. Ltd. 106,000 106,000 10 5.30 5.30
(Partly Paid Rs. 5 per Share)

IN DEBENTURES FULLY PAID UP

Zero Percent Fully Compulsorily Convertible
Debentures of:

Goldbricks Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. 128,000 128,000 100 128.00 128.00

Goldbricks Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. ‘Series C’ 150,000 - 100 150.00 -

Neelkanth Realty Pvt. Ltd. 33,600 - 100 33.60 -

Neelkanth Rice Lands Pvt. Ltd 11,200 11,200 1,000 112.00 112.00

Nirmal Infrastucture Pvt. Ltd. 9,000 9,000 1,000 90.00 90.00

Ozone Projects Pvt. Ltd. - 4,318 1,000 - 43.18

Sterling Urban Infraprojects Pvt. Ltd. 160,000 160,000 100 160.00 160.00

Supernal Realtors Pvt. Ltd. 18,721 14,321 1,000 187.21 143.21

Vengas Realtors Pvt. Ltd. 26,733 - 1,000 267.33 -

9 % Fully Compulsorily Convertible Debentures
of Ozone Projects Pvt. Ltd. - 457,040 10 - 45.70

15.5 % Fully Compulsorily Convertible
Debentures of Applewoods Estate P. Ltd. 267,840 - 100 267.84 -

IN DEBENTURES PARTLY PAID UP

Zero Percent Fully Compulsorily Convertible
Debentures of Nilayami Realtors Pvt. Ltd. 8,480 8,480 1,000 0.85 0.85
(Partly Paid Rs. 10 each)

IN PREFERENCE SHARES -FULLY PAID UP

0.01% Compulsory convertible Preference
Shares of Earnest Tower Pvt. Ltd. 1,742,504 - 10 871.25 -

IN UNITS- FULLY PAID UP

HDFC India Real Estate Fund 99,318 99,318 1,000 993.18 993.18

Urban Infrastructure Opportunity Fund 3,000 3,000 100,000 3,014.95 3,014.95

IN UNITS -PARTLY PAID UP

Urban Infrastructure Opportunity Fund 23,093 - 100,000 5,542.32 -
(Rs. 20,000 paid up each)

IN AGRICULTURAL LAND - - - 0.31 0.31

Total [ ii ] 30,892.26 21,290.04

(II) OTHER THAN TRADE INVESTMENTS

a) - UNQUOTED

IN EQUITY SHARES- FULLY PAID UP

Piramal Life Sciences Ltd - 2,500 10 - 14.07

IN UNITS- FULLY PAID UP

LICMF Index Fund Nifty Dividend Plan 36,288,358 - 10 3,714.58 -

Urban Infrastructure Venture Capital Fund - Class B 20 000 - 100 20.00 -

b) - QUOTED

IN EQUITY SHARES - FULLY PAID UP

Aditya Birla Nuvo Ltd. 10,000 10,000 10 205.30 205.30

Ambuja Cement Ltd. 5,100,000 - 2 2,373.65 -

Century Textiles Ltd. 25,000 25,000 10 277.17 277.17

SCHEDULES forming part of the consolidated Account

SCHEDULE “N” (Contd.)

QUANTITY FACE VALUE (Rs. in Lacs)
(Nos.) (Rs. unless

otherwise
31.03.2009 31.03.2008 stated) 31.03.2009 31.03.2008
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Dalmiya Cement Ltd. 286,000 286,000 2 1,438.97 1,438.97

Federal Bank Ltd. 270,000 270,000 10 910.72 910.72

Grasim Industries Ltd. 20,000 20,000 10 676.00 676.00

ICICI Bank Ltd. 75,000 75,000 10 977.91 977.91

IDEA Cellular Ltd. 480,600 - 10 442.37 -

IDFC Ltd. 200,000 200,000 10 401.52 401.52

Indiabulls Financial Services Ltd. 100,000 100,000 2 937.49 937.49

Indiabulls Securities Ltd. 100,000 100,000 2 27.37 27.37

Mahanagar Telephone Nigam Ltd 1,014,800 - 10 816.95 -

Mid day Multimedia Ltd. 16,500 - 10 8.43 -

National Thermal Power Corp. Ltd. 550,000 550,000 10 1,493.23 1,493.23

Nicholas Piramal India Ltd. - 25,000 2 - 67.20

Piramal Life Sciences Ltd 2,500 - 10 14.07 -

Ranbaxy Laboratories Ltd. 107,780 - 5 585.69 -

Reliance Communications Ltd. 533,100 - 5 1,909.87 -

Reliance Industries Ltd. 2,373,506 2,194,513 10 64,355.23 61,865.83

State Bank of India 908,723 678,187 10 19,200.35 15,851.30

Tata Steel Ltd. - 168,493 10 - 1,418.99

Akruti City Ltd 10 10 10 0.04 0.04

Anant Raj Industries Ltd 5 5 2 0.01 0.01

Ansal Buildwell Ltd 100 100 10 0.17 0.17

Ansal Housing & Construction Ltd. 100 100 10 0.35 0.35

Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Ltd. 1 1 5 - -

Arihant Foundation & Housing Ltd 1 1 10 - -

Ashiana Housing Ltd. 3 3 10 - -

BSEL Infrastructure Reality Ltd 10 10 10 0.01 0.01

D.S.Kulkarni Developers Ltd 10 10 10 0.02 0.02

DLF Ltd 1 1 2 0.01 0.01

Diwan Housing and Finance Ltd. 1 1 10 - -

ERA Infra Engineering Limited 5 1 2 - -

Ganesh Housing Corporation Ltd 1 1 10 - -

GIC Housing Finance Ltd 1 1 10 - -

Gruh Finance Ltd 1 1 10 - -

Housing Development Finance Corporation Limited 1 1 10 0.03 0.03

Hindusthan Construction Company Ltd 5 5 1 0.01 0.01

Housing Development & Infrastructure Ltd 1 1 10 0.01 0.01

Indiabulls Real Estate Ltd 1 1 2 0.01 0.01

IVR Prime Urban Developers Ltd 1 1 10 - -

IVRCL Infrastructure & Project Ltd 1 1 2 - -

Lanco Infratech Ltd 1 1 10 - -

LIC Housing Finance Ltd 1 1 10 - -

Lok Housing & Construction Ltd 5 5 10 0.01 0.01

Mahendra Lifespace Developers Ltd 100 100 10 0.89 0.89

Omaxe Ltd 450 450 10 1.40 1.40

Orbit Corporation Ltd 5 5 10 0.01 0.01

Brigade Enterprises Ltd 1 - 10 - -

SCHEDULES forming part of the consolidated Account

SCHEDULE “N” (Contd.)

QUANTITY FACE VALUE (Rs. in Lacs)
(Nos.) (Rs. unless

otherwise
31.03.2009 31.03.2008 stated) 31.03.2009 31.03.2008
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The Ruby Mills Ltd 1 - 10 0.01 -

Pantaloon Retail (India) Ltd 1 1 2 - -

Parsvnath Developers Ltd. 100 100 10 0.47 0.47

Peninsula Land Ltd 10 10 2 0.01 0.01

Prajay engineers Syndicate Ltd 5 5 10 0.01 0.01

Provogue (India) Ltd 5 1 2 - -

Purvankara Projects Ltd 1 1 5 - -

Radhe Developers (India) Ltd 10 10 10 - -

Shopper’s Stop Ltd 1 1 10 0.01 0.01

Sobha Developers Ltd. 10 10 10 0.08 0.08

The Phoenix Mills Ltd 5 5 2 0.02 0.02

Trent Ltd 1 1 10 0.01 0.01

Unitech Ltd 200 200 2 0.49 0.49

Vipul Ltd 5 5 2 0.01 0.01

Total [ iii ] 100,790.97 86,567.16

Total Long Term Investment [iv=i+ii+iii] 143,469.36 111,989.07

(B) CURRENT INVESTMENTS

OTHER THAN TRADE INVESTMENT

a) QUOTED

IN EQUITY SHARES - FULLY PAID UP

Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Ltd. 7 62 608 - 5 190.27 -

Bajaj Auto Ltd. 4 500 - 10 27.83 -

Bajaj Finserve Ltd. 4 500 - 5 7.61 -

Bajaj Holdings & Investment Ltd. 4 500 4,500 10 13.41 31.12

Bombay Dyeing & Mfg.Co. Ltd. 35 200 20,000 10 59.14 122.94

Cinemax India Ltd. 7 815 7,815 10 3.59 8.26

Electrotherm (India) Ltd. 2 500 2,500 10 2.39 11.03

Essar Shipping Ltd. 44 494 44,494 10 13.10 17.84

The Indian Hotels Company Ltd. 19 4532 150,000 1 76.74 168.30

State Bank of India 22 000 10,000 10 234.76 160.02

Tata Communication Ltd. 58 700 98,000 10 304.27 503.48

IN CORPORATE BONDS

8.65% Rural Electrification Corporation 50 - 1,000,000 473.47 -

11.25% Power Finance Corporation 150 - 1,000,000 1,689.44 -

b) UNQUOTED

IN EQUITY SHARES - FULLY PAID UP

Bajaj Auto Ltd. - 4,500 10 - 28.04

Bajaj Finserve Ltd. - 4,500 5 - 27.15

IN UNITS - FULLY PAID UP

Birla Sunlife Savings Fund Instl Growth B332G 43,566,699 - 10 7,160.56 -

Birla Cash Plus - Retail - Daily Dividend 97,062 67,392 10 15.90 11.03

DSP Black Rock Liquid Cash Plus Insl Growth 20,263 - 10 219.79 -

DSP Black Rock Liquid Fund Insl Growth 50,444 - 10 636.50 -

DSP Black Strategic Bond Fund
Institutional Plan Growth 119,130 - 1,000 1,223.55 -

DSP Merrill Lynch Bond Fund - 950,886 1,000 - 9,514.09

SCHEDULES forming part of the consolidated Account

SCHEDULE “N” (Contd.)

QUANTITY FACE VALUE (Rs. in Lacs)
(Nos.) (Rs. unless

otherwise
31.03.2009 31.03.2008 stated) 31.03.2009 31.03.2008
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Fidelity Liquid Plus Fund Super Inst -
- Daily Dividend - 30,102,989 10 - 3,010.76

Fidelity Ultra short Term Debt Fund
Super Inst- Growth 24,127,293 - 10 2,607.05 -

ICICI Prudential Liquid Plan 35,657 - 10 4.23 -

ICICI Prudential Liquid Plan 35,657 - 10 4.23 -

ICICI Prudential Liquid Plan 35,657 - 10 4.23 -

J.M. Floter Fund Short Term Plan
Growth Option 74 67,404,880 - 10 9,625.01 -

J.M. High Liquidity Fund Super Institutional
Plan Daily Dividend - 444,884,518 10 - 44,506.69

LICMF Index Fund Nifty Dividend Plan - 122,712,326 10 - 12,561.20

Principal Floating Rate Fund - FMP
Dividend Reinvestment - Daily 71 08 676 - 10 985.95 -

Principal CMS Liquid Option - Institutional Plan
Dividend Reinvestment - Daily - 2,473,065 10 - 247.80

Principal Ultra Short Term Fund - Daily Dividend 19 68 987 - 10 197.29 -

Prudential ICICI Inst Liquid Plan Growth 311 SG 17,388,591 - 10 2,250.00 -

UTI Index Select fund Dividend plan Payout - 8,454,106 10 - 1,400.00

UTI Nifty Index Fund Dividend plan Payout - 8,359,053 10 - 1,271.64

IN OTHERS

IL & FS Commercial Papers 500 - 500,000 2,303.78 -

Total Curent Investment [ v ] 30,334.09 73,601.39

Total Investment [vi=iv+v] 173,803.45 185,590.46

Note:

(1) The Current Investments are net of provision for diminution in value of Rs.759.88 Lacs (Previous year Rs. 430.54 Lacs).

(2) Shares pledged as security with the broker are as follows:

3 00 000 Equity Share of Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Ltd. & 35 200 Equity Shares of Bombay Dying & Mfg. Co. Ltd.

19 The Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, rearranged, restated and reclassified wherever necessary. Amount and other disclosures
for the preceding year are included as an internal part of the current year financial statement & are to be read in relation to the amount
and other disclosures relating to the current year.

SCHEDULES forming part of the consolidated Account

SCHEDULE “N” (Contd.)

QUANTITY FACE VALUE (Rs. in Lacs)
(Nos.) (Rs. unless

otherwise
31.03.2009 31.03.2008 stated) 31.03.2009 31.03.2008

As per our report of even date

For CHATURVEDI & SHAH For S.R.BATLIBOI & CO. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

A Datta Virendra Jain Gaurav Jain
Company Secretary Vice Chairman Managing Director

R. Koria per Tridibes Basu Ashok Tak
Par tner Par tner Vice President - Commercial &

Chief Financial Officer
Place: Mumbai

Date :- 26th June, 2009
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